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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bi l l  re lating to oi l and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas to encourage 
use of gas that might be flared ; flaring restrictions for natural gas and sales tax exemption 
for property used to process natural gas to encourage use of gas that might otherwise be 
flared . 

Minutes: Attached amendment #1 and attached testimony 2 

Chairman Belter: Opened hearing on HB 1 1 34 .  

Representative Todd Porter: I ntroduced b i l l .  See attached amendment #1 . During our 
d iscussions in the interim energy committee it became very apparent that we needed as a 
legislative assembly to address the concerns that there are with the amount of flaring in 
western North Dakota . You may th ink that this is an environment concern but it's really not. 
The concerns that we heard were the fact that this source of energy because of the lag 
time between dri l l ing the wel l  and actual ly implementing the gathering system and getting 
the systems in place. That lag time requires that the gas be flared . The concerns we 
heard had to do with looking at this resource basically going up in flames. There was no 
beneficial use of this due to the lag time. As we looked at this we thought about d ifferent 
ways to incentivize the industry to tackle some of these concerns. Some of these you've 
heard Cenex Harvest States going forward with a ferti l izer plant and an anhydrous 
ammonia plant in Jamestown and taking out of a pipeline l ike All iance that's going nearby 
and taking the l iqu ids out of that pipeline and processing that into anhydrous ammonia. A 
few sessions ago Representative Wald had a bi l l  that dealt with moving in on site e lectrical 
generation and using e ither propane or natural gas fired engines to operate a generator 
and produce electricity on site for that. There's individuals in the room today that have 
either effective technology or are in the process of implementing technologies that can be 
used on site and produce a beneficial result. Whether that is electrical generation on site 
manufacturer of ferti l izer, some of the plastics off the l iquids that are stripped , or stripping 
the l iqu ids and transporting them away for further processing somewhere else. As we were 
going through and l istening to the testimony in the interim I th ink one of the key 
components we heard had to do with a value added energy industry. We are shipping a lot 
of products out of the state that could just as easily be manufactured in the state of North 
Dakota . If you think about how the commodity of oil and gas work there's a lot of things 
when you think of WD-40, al l  of the p lastics we use that have an oi l  component in them that 
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the manufacturing of those components could be done right here in the state. We went 
through a whole phase in the 90s and 2000s talking about value added agriculture and how 
do we keep the end game in our state. I think this is one of those end games we want to 
keep in North Dakota and start having an end game for these products. As th is commod ity 
fluctuates up and down in price and those jobs come and go whether it be because of the 
dri l l ing or the perfecting of the leases and the number of the dri l l ing rigs, the price of the 
commod ity but the beneficial use of these commodities can stay right here in the state. 
The purpose of this bi l l  is to incentivize the industry and start getting onsite when we're 
waiting for the col lection systems to be put in place and actually have a beneficia l use of 
that product rather than flare it. By doing that we are then going to that next level of that 
beneficial use of those products. Right now we had an overview in the energy committee 
and we had a tad fewer than 30% of the gas being flared . That really isn't that alarming 
g iven the level of activity in western North Dakota . What's alarming is in the end when the 
gathering l ines are bui lt in the systems and infrastructure are put in place that we're 
probably going to be sitting around a 5% mark that is either too remote of a s ite or it doesn't 
produce enough that it isn't beneficial enough to hook up to a gathering system that wi l l  
a lways be flared . That 20% right now that isn't being captured wi l l  be captured and the 
compan ies are very interested onl ine and getting it processed . It just takes a l ittle while to 
bu i ld that infrastructure. Some of that under this proposal can be used and be beneficia l  to 
the state. The real focus of this bi l l  is to get those technologies interested in being in North 
Dakota and to deal with those that wi l l  never be hooked up in that 5% category. Maybe 
bring that value added oil manufacturing to the state so that some of those products that we 
commonly think about with plastics and Styrofoam that are using an end game of what 
we're producing that they locate in the state of North Dakota rather than someplace e lse 
and ship the products back to us. Those jobs are real jobs and don't fluctuate with the 
fluctuation of a commodities based product and would mean real g rowth in the energy 
industry. We met yesterday with the tax department with Mr. Helms from the oi l  and gas 
d ivision and figured out where our errors were in our orig inal draft. I have amendments to 
pass out. Refer to attached amendments #1 . 

Representative Froseth: The fiscal note has $32 mi l l ion . It provides a two year 
exemption on the gas production and a sales tax exemption for equipment but it doesn't 
have any sunset or end ing date on the equipment. It would seem to me that a combination 
of the sales tax exemption and the gross production gas and tax would be more than $32 
m i l l ion. Maybe someone could speak about the fiscal note. 

Representative Todd Porter: I would rather not jump at those because I wou ld hope the 
committee puts the amendments on and then a lot of those are virtually non-issues. 

Chairman Belter: Further testimony in support? 

Lynn Helms, Director of the Department of Mineral Resources: See attached 
testimony #2 in support. We are experiencing current flaring problems with 1 980s tools. 
The current tax regime and regulatory regime for flaring was written in 1 986 and ran up 
through 1 992 Supreme Court decision dealing with natural gas l iquids and that sort of thing . 
We are deal ing with late 80s tools to try and attack a 20 1 0  problem .  Review of attached 
testimony #2 . It took a wh ile for the natural gas gathering and processing industry to 
recogn ize the value of Bakken and Three Forks gas so we were two or three years in to 
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th is play before we real ly recognized or could have tracked the bi l l ions of dol lars of 
investment necessary to go into processing . Referred to page 4 of his testimony regard ing 
future plans. He also referred to the graph ind icating where we are in terms of gas being 
flared and this is nowhere near where we want to be, flaring about 30% of the gas. That 
means that about $35 ,000 a day in potential gross production tax revenue is flared . About 
$35,000 a day in royalty value is flared right now. At 2 % billion cubic feet a day if we can 
push that gas flaring back down to h istorical levels at around 5% we would sti l l  be flaring 
1 25 mi l l ion cubic feet per day. That's enough to feed more than a large gas processing 
faci l ity. There wil l be long term stranded gas scattered here and there and so we want to 
incentivize processes to get at those l ittle pockets. The two year l imitation if it's reachable 
by a natura l  gas processing plant and gathering system then we expect that they will be 
able to get there within the two year time frame when the tax incentives would expire here .  
We cou ld tackle this with 1 980s tools, production restrictions, and that sort of thing but what 
wou ld that do? It would reduce the cash flow from the Bakken wel l  by 5 fold and the long 
term profitabi l ity of that wel l  by over 25%. We are sti l l  in the phase where these Bakken 
dri l l ing companies are reinvesting 1 25-1 50% of cash flow. If we reduce thei r  cash flow by 
fivefold what have we done? We've destroyed the economic engine that we are trying to 
bu i ld here. In the fiscal note on page 2 l ine 1 0  we were exempting al l  gas connected to a 
gathering system and we never intended to do that. That meant that every bit of gas 
produced in North Dakota was exempt from the gross production tax and that wasn't the 
intent of this leg islation . That's what created the $32 mi l l ion fiscal note. The sales tax 
revenue from these l ittle processing plants doesn't exist at the present time so there is no 
fiscal note on that. We're not giving away anything we are just gaining value on the natural 
gas. That was really the major correction . That same error on l ine 24 of page 3 so by 
removing those two we are taking away that huge fiscal note which was never intended to 
be there which was a big h it to county gross production tax revenue. Secondly, we were 
trying to clarify some confusion over what happens to natural gas right now if a wel l  is 
connected to a pipeline but through force majeure no fault of the operator the gas has to go 
to flare .  That's what you see in lines 6 and 7 of the current bi l l but that language is now 
being removed from there and inserted on line 1 1  page 2 so that we now have clarified that 
gas is actual ly exempt from taxes and royalties. So if you're connected to a pipel ine you've 
done everything as an operator but something goes wrong for a few days and you have to 
flare a l ittle bit of gas you don't have to calculate taxes and royalties on that gas. That's 
traditional ly how the tax department and industrial commission have interpreted the current 
language but th is wil l clarify it. We also added the word temporary a couple places in 
section 3 so everybody recogn izes we don't want to process 30% of our natural gas this 
way long term. Long term we want to build out the infrastructure and the gas plants to 
process it and maximize the value. Temporarily we need to attack this problem with things 
that use compression and refrigeration and that sort of thing . Finally section 4 is a new 
section for the bi l l .  We d iscovered yesterday that there is a 1 992 Supreme Court decision 
that causes natural gas l iquids and it can treat natural gas l iqu ids produced in the field as 
oil and apply the oil extraction tax to them. This clarifies that if they use three processes; 
absorption ,  adsorption, or refrigeration in that field unit then it's not crude oil that comes out 
of it, it's natural gas l iquids and not subject to the oil extraction tax. 

Representative Kelsh: Under the new section 4 after the two year exemption the l iquids 
then are classified as an oi l  type extraction product? 
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Lynn Helms: Yes, they could be. The point of al l  that is to make sure these are looked as 
temporary processes and not looked as a long term solution. Our focus is a lways on the 
long term solution of gathering l ines and gas plants. Another thing I wou ld l ike to mention 
is that on the bottom of page 1 l ine 23 the word compression shows up there and we need 
to make sure that everybody understands that when we talk about this compression it can 
do three things and these are the three things that wou ld be exempted ; l iquefied natura l  
gas  wh ich could potential ly power trucks and trains and a l l  those sorts of th ings, 
compressed natural gas which can power dri l l ing rigs or be hauled in someplace and put 
into vehicles or fleets or something, and compressed natural gas that might be trucked to a 
gas plant so that it doesn't end up going out of a flare but might go into one of these big 
tubes and be trucked off to gas plants. 

Chairman Belter: Any other questions? Further testimony in support of 1 1 34? 

Dale Niezwaag, Basin Electric Power Cooperative: We are in support of what the bi l l  is 
trying to do. We have some concerns and don't want to have a large numbers of 
generators showing up al l  over wells going on out there. Our concern is mainly for safety 
and the number of emissions we are going to have just from going from flaring to running 
smal l  uncontrol led gas engines. We agree that the idea is to get to the point where we've 
got a large gas gathering system where the gas can be processed. If we generate 
e lectricity we do it in larger units that are more efficient and can have emission controls on 
them. 

Chairman Belter: Further testimony? 

John Simmons, Chairman of Carbon Tee Energy Corporation: We have a company 
cal led Bakken Western Services and we're going to introduce a system that uses 
centrifugal force to separate the l iqu ids from the gas. I bel ieve our system wil l  separate 
perhaps 50 or 60% of the energy so we won't reach the 75% level .  However, the l iqu ids 
wi l l  be recovered as a commercial commodity and wi l l  benefit the wel l  owner, royalty 
owner, and so forth. I see that the number to reach is 75%. This wil l be new technology to 
North Dakota but it's not new in Texas or other areas where there is over 1 ,000 units 
operating . We are going to introduce this system that doesn't use electricity or power; it 
uses centrifugal force and the pressure from the wel l .  We recover perhaps approximately 
50% of the energy. We will reduce the flare by whatever else energy we remove so it is 
someth ing that should be considered for some technology that doesn't go all the way. 

Chairman Belter: Further testimony in support of 1 1 34? Any opposition to 1 1 34? Neutral 
testimony? 

David Munch, Morton County resident: On natura l  gas we've been flaring at in the state 
since the 50s. We bui lt a gasification p lant in the 1 980s and after that MDU came along 
with the eighth wonder of the world and they had enough natural gas to furn ish for 1 00 
years .  The government paid Basin Electric money so they could take over the gasification 
plant. With the technology they use to convert coal they should be able to use some of 
that. I 've researched some on the internet on natural gas. Indonesia has big tanker ships 
and they ship natura l gas from Indonesia to Asia .  There's a device called a boom box. A 
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guy that worked for NASA was going to develop an oxygen converter for the guys to go to 
Mars but her scrapped that and he built a boom box. It's the size of a cracker box and you 
can furnish e lectricity for a house and it runs on d ifferent fuels. I don't see why I shouldn't 
have to subsidize someone in an oi l or gas company. The government ended up paying for 
the gas plant and the taxpayers. When you start giving these tax breaks away you a lways 
continue to tax the l ittle guy at the same rate somewhere. If you don't take care of this 
earth it's going to eat you a l ive. I don't d isagree with the things you're trying to do with this 
b i l l  but I 'm just tired of seeing these tax breaks going to big companies and the country is 
going down the tubes. 

Chairman Belter: Any other neutral testimony? If not we wi l l  close the hearing on HB 
1 1 34. 
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A Bi l l  relating to oi l  and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas to encourage 
use of gas that might be flared; flaring restrictions for natural gas and sales tax exemption 
for property used to process natural gas to encourage use of gas that might otherwise be 
flared . 

Minutes: Amendments #1, marked up bill #2 

Vice Chairman Headland: Distributed 03002 amendments and marked up copy of b i l l .  
See attached #1  and 2 .  

Chairman Belter: There's a question on page 1 subsection 20. 

Representative Froseth: On page 1 l ine 22 what al l  constitutes "intakes?" 

John Walstad: No idea . All this language was handed to me and I was told to put it in 
there so I prepared an amendment. None of these were my words. 

Representative Owens: The orig inal bi l l  ta lked about capturing or taking over 75% and I 
bel ieve the 75% had to be converted then we heard testimony that 75% was actua l ly a very 
h igh amount. The paragraph is saying that it's going to take in at least 75% of it but then 
produce 50% of the l iquid . This was supposed to make sure the paragraph d idn't suggest it 
had to produce 75% but it had to produce around 50 percent so you cou ld sti l l  have some 
flaring.  

Representative Froseth: That would mean then that the electrical generator didn't use 
75% of it then we'd have to find one of these other methods for getting rid of another 25% 
before you wou ld get the tax credit. 

Chairman Belter: I don't read it that way. 

Zach Weisz, WPX Energy: We probably won't benefit from this bi l l  but I helped the 
pipel ine authority write up this a l ittle bit so I can help take some questions on th is. The 
whole point of putting intakes is the system now can intake that gas that wou ld otherwise 
be flared into their  process whether that would be to the electric generator or to the 
company out of Bismarck that separates the l iquids from the gas then is captured . On 
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page 2 that specifically cal l  out their process. The electric generator is going to intake at 
least 75% of the otherwise flared gas; it's actual ly going to use al l  of it. It wil l use more than 
50% of it; it wi l l  use al l  of it. 

Representative Froseth: I'm trying to visual ize the electric generator. The electric 
generator would be used to run the pump and if you had extra electricity where are you 
going to put it? There's not a power l ine out there.  

Zach Weisz: Blaze energy would come with electric generators on to your wel l  pad and 
takes that flared gas and it generates electricity with it then kicks it out to a power l ine into 
the grid .  That's what number three does; the electric generator is attached units to produce 
e lectricity from the gas and col lection system described in subsection two. That produces 
e lectricity and puts it into the grid . 

Representative Froseth: If it puts excess electricity into the grid is that free electricity for 
the power company? 

Zach Weisz: REC would buy that electricity for a certain price. 

Representative Drovdal: If we force them to put gas in the pipeline the royalty owner gets 
paid his royalties on the sales of that natural gas but if they use that on site does the royalty 
owner sti l l  get paid the value of that gas? 

Zach Weisz: I 'm not sure .  Is that part of the two year exemption? 

Representative Drovdal: No. 

Zach Weisz: Their sti l l  using that otherwise flared gas so I would say they would be paying 
that royalty but I can't say for sure. 

Representative Drovdal: They're not gaining more but they're not losing more e ither. 

Zach Weisz: Right. 

Vice Chairman Headland: The only way the royalties are going to get paid is if it's in 
violation which means if it's continued to be flared . 

Representative Drovdal: This deals with the tax only and I th ink the payment to the 
royalty owner has more to do with the lease agreement. Right now I th ink that if it's flared 
they don't get paid any royalty. If there's a value used on site I don't th ink you get paid the 
royalty. 

Vice Chairman Headland: I th ink the way it reads is the only way he's going to get paid is 
if they continue to flare it. 

Representative Drovdal: No he won't get paid to flare it but if they get it in the l ine and 
sell it as natural gas then they wil l  get paid the royalty. 
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Zach Weisz: That's if they're flaring it without an industrial commission approval . If they 
are flaring because they're flaring it then we would have to pay that royalty. 

Chairman Belter: If you're in violation? 

Zach Weisz: For non-violation and we're sel l ing it to blaze energy to produce electricity or 
if we're sell ing it to the company that separates the l iqu ids from the solids. 

Representative Drovdal: If you sell the gas you're going to have to pay royalties but if you 
produce e lectricity on site and use it on site you don't have to pay royalties. 

Zach Weisz: These exemptions you're g iving they aren't typical ly going to be an operator 
l ike WPX that wil l be using that so we are going to sell that gas. 

Representative Froseth: That gas wi l l  al l be metered if it's being used to process anyth ing 
so I would think that royalty owner would collect the percentage of the value of that gas. 

Zach Weisz: Yes, we meter so we know how much gas we're producing . Instead of flaring 
it we're sell ing it to blaze energy then I would have to assume we're paying a royalty on that 
even though it might be a smaller amount because we're sel l ing it at a cheaper rate which 
is probably negotiated out in the lease. 

Representative Trottier: What is the need for an incentive to do this? 

Zach Weisz: It can flare for up to a year then we can go back to the industrial commission 
and make a case that for some reason we need to continue to flare .  That's then up to the 
industrial commission to grant that waiver. 

Representative Trottier: Why is it that we don't have an incentive in there then? 

Zach Weisz: The purpose of the bi l l  is to cut down on flaring so in the usual case for 
working on these wells sites that we can't get a pipe to yet to gather the gas we're going to 
flare it and then in most cases the industrial commission gives a waiver to keep flaring . In 
order to combat that we're going to give this incentive to put th is process that m ight cost 
some extra money and give an incentive to capture that gas and col lect it or burn it off and 
produce electricity or whatever. 

Representative Trottier: There's no profitabi l ity in there for the pipe? 

Zach Weisz: We're going to get that piped as soon as we can to that wel l  site for sure .  It 
takes time for add itional infrastructure and plants to get put in place. 

Representative Trottier: Wil l  this speed it up? 

Zach Weisz: This won't speed up the process for getting pipe in the ground but it wi l l  
speed up the process for reducing flaring . 
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Representative Froseth: On page 4 it says it's a two year exemption. How did they arrive 
at the two years? 

Zach Weisz: I d idn't draft the whole bi l l ; I just helped with some of these amendments to 
the b i l l  so you' l l  have to ask Representative Porter about the two years. 

Representative Owens: I 'd l ike to ask Mr. Walstad a question. I count four  tax 
exemptions in this bill and I don't see an expiration date. 

John Walstad, Legislative Council: No expiration for anything. 

Representative Kelsh: When Representative Porter presented this bi l l  he mentioned 
reference to the zeroed out fiscal note and I'm wondering where that part is in the 
amendment? 

John Walstad: I don't see it. 

Representative Hatlestad: On the bottom of page 2 does this mean the sales and use tax 
exemption could be for bui ld ing a gas gathering plant or pipel ine or whatever? 

John Walstad: Most of what you're looking at here is existing law. That was put in last 
session about the processing facil ity exemption. 

Chairman Belter: Does "collect" include l iquefied natural gas? 

Chairman Belter: I think we're going to need some clarification on this language before we 
move any further. 

Representative Porter: I realize Vice Chairman Head land was working on amendments 
but I can try to answer any other questions that come up. During the orig inal testimony 
there was a question on the start point of beneficial use and the end point that wou ld al low 
the individual to get the production tax credit and that's addressed with Vice Chairman 
Head land 's amendments so that is fixed . The purpose the bi l l  addresses is to incentivize 
the beneficial use of the flared gas and that the first year under current law can be flared 
without any reason or payment to a royalty owner. Only after year one can it sti l l  be flared 
with permission from the industrial commission but the payment has to be made to the 
royalty owner after year one. If they strip it off at the site they're just saving the production 
tax and the royalty owner instantly goes on the paycheck along with the lease holder. 
There is a money benefit to the mineral owner and to the lease holder on that production by 
stripping it off. It 's not something that is just taken without payment back to the royalty 
holder or the lease holder; it's just to incentivize companies with these innovative ideas to 
get on site and start using this gas instead of flaring it. Mr. Helms told us that their estimate 
is that there wi l l  be as this whole Bakken plays out 5% of the wells that the gas wi l l  never 
be able to be picked up from and will always be flared because it's too far away from a 
gathering system. I got an email from a guy in Fin land where they developed a process to 
turn l iquefied products into feed for cattle and livestock. There are al l  sorts of potential 
beneficial uses out there; it's just a matter of giving them the ability to get there and get 
started. On the 25% that's being flared we wil l eventual ly get hooked into a gathering 
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system we can use that gas tomorrow and then on the 5% residual that wil l never be 
hooked up there can be beneficial uses to stripping out those l iquids and putting them to 
beneficial use. 

Representative Kelsh: When you first presented this bi l l  you mentioned that the 
amendments would zero out the fiscal note. Can you tel l  me where that is in the bi l l? 

Representative Porter: I 'm not sure where Vice Chairman Head land's amendment d id 
that. The only tax is the l iqu ids are treated as oil when they're pul led off. If they're pushed 
into the pipel ine they aren't taxed because they don't show value going into a pipel ine 
because they are mixed in with the oil and potential ly stripped out later. If somebody puts 
them to beneficia l  use on site in the first 1 2  months in comparison to them being flared it's a 
wash because either they are going to flare it and there's no tax or it's going to be put to 
beneficial use so that should be zero. There shouldn't be a loss of revenues there. On the 
second year if they would continue to flare them and they get a waiver for flaring I don't 
know that they currently have to pay the tax but they have to pay the mineral holder. 

Representative Drovdal: On section two what is meant by the wording "col lecting?" I 
know what gathering is and I thought gathering was the pipel ine but what is "col lecting" 
referring to there? 

Representative Porter: My understanding of that being added is the fact that they are 
col lecting at the site and using it at the site is what collection would be. 

Representative Froseth: How d id you arrive at the two year exemption? 

Representative Porter: That was just a number as we were d iscussing this. By doing it 
for a year it wou ld real ly be a zero net incentive because they can flare it free for a year and 
have no penalties whatsoever. If we could offer out an incentive to the companies to get 
going right away with these processes then it really benefits the company because they are 
getting money back for something that they wou ld normal ly burn and the minera l  holders 
wou ld have a huge benefit because they are now getting paid for someth ing that they 
wouldn't normal ly get paid for. We felt that by tel l ing them for doing this and bring these 
processes on your site and start making anhydrous or feed for cattle or e lectricity or d iesel 
fuel  on s ite with these min i  processes that it's going to be worth your  return on you r  
investment. The biggest benefit i n  this program real ly goes to the mineral holders .  

Representative Froseth: This says for a period of two years from the time of first 
production .  That would mean for the time that wel l  came into production and if they can 
flare it for a year without paying any tax they only have one more year left on their 
exemption to instal l  this equipment and get the tax benefit. 

Representative Porter: I don't think that is how it was looked upon. It was not to a l low for 
three total years it was two years from the time of first production. If they don't come in with 
one of these systems until the second year they would get one year. Right now they get a 
year guaranteed to flare and after that they pay the royalties on that gas or an estimate on 
the royalties on that gas that is flared . Mr. Weisz just said the fiscal note on page 3 l ine 28 
is where that amendment that Vice Chairman Headland put on that gets rid of that. We had 
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gas gathering line which meant it was already piped gas that got the exemption that didn't 
have anything to do with this so that portion is what takes the fiscal note to zero. 

Vice Chairman Headland: Mr. Ness just confirmed that. I was also informed that we need 
Representative Porter's amendments as well; we need them both. 

Chairman Belter: Where is the Porter amendment? 

Representative Porter: That was the January 1 4  one that was handed out with the 
testimony. 

Chairman Belter: Vice Chairman Headland your saying we need both 3001 and 3002 
amendments? 

Vice Chairman Headland: That's what Mr. Ness indicated. 

Chairman Belter: That's not included in the mark up? 

Vice Chairman Headland: No. Can we get a new marked up with both in it? 

Chairman Belter: We can do that. We'll have to have legislative council get a markup of 
this bi ll or see if both those amendments are part of 3002 mark up b ill. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bil l relating to oi l  and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas to encourage 
use of gas that might be flared ; flaring restrictions for natural gas and sales tax exemption 
for property used to process natural gas to encourage use of gas that might otherwise be 
flared . 

Minutes: 

Vice Chairman Headland: Made a motion to adopt the amendments 03002. 

Representative Owens: Seconded. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Chairman Belter: What are your wishes on 1 1 34? 

Representative Drovdal: Made a motion for a Do Pass as Amended. 

Representative Hatlestad: Seconded. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
10 YES 
3 NO 
1 ABSENT 

Representative Drovdal will carry this bill. 
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Job #1 8844 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bil l  relating to oil and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas to encourage 
use of gas that might be flared ; flaring restrictions for natural gas and sales tax exemption 
for property used to process natural gas to encourage use of gas that might otherwise be 
flared . 

Minutes: Attached amendments #1. 

Representative Drovdal: Made a motion to reconsider our actions whereby we had a 
Do Pass as Amended. 

Representative Klein: Seconded. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Chairman Belter: We have 1 1 34 before us. 

Representative Drovdal: When I was reviewing this I noticed some language I was 
questioning so I checked with Legislative Council and it seemed as if we d idn't get that 
fiscal note down to zero because we were al lowing all the gas hooked up to the wel ls that 
were less than two years old and going to our processing plants to be exempt from the tax. 
The amendment I passed out removes the word "gas gathering lines."  Therefore,  the 
exemption only wil l apply to gas that is being col lected on site and moved to another place 
but if they have the processing l ines they are not going to get the exemption;  as soon as 
they put in the processing l ines the exemption disappears .  Made a motion to adopt the 
amendments (no number but dated February 12, 2013 ). 

Vice Chairman Headland: Seconded. 

Representative Froseth: Do these replace the amendments we put on yesterday of 
3002? 

Representative Drovdal: I bel ieve they are on top of those amendments because this just 
takes out "gathering l ines." No, I guess he has them al l  in here. 

Chairman Belter: We'l l  have to remove 3001 . Do you want to withdraw your motion? 
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Representative Drovdal: I wi l l  withdraw my motion to adopt the amendments of February 
1 2 , 201 3 .  

Vice Chairman Headland: Seconded. 

Representative Owens: Some of it is in this new one but not a l l  of it. On the red and 
green copy 2002 on page 1 l ines 22-24 are not in this amendment. There were changes 
we accepted in that. 

Representative Froseth: There are qu ite a few in 3002 that aren't in the new one. 

Chairman Belter: These amendments fit on the orig inal bi l l .  I th ink the February 1 2  
amendments fit on the orig inal bi l l .  

Ron Ness, President of the Petroleum Council: I th ink the piece that the tax department 
caught was on page 3 l ine 24. The intent here is that we are only after the gas that is flared 
on that pad . If it's connected then this exemption should not apply, therefore ,  there is no 
fiscal impact to anybody because that gas is a waste. We had proposed amendments 
yesterday on page 1 delete subsection 20 beginning on line 22 and replace with "equip 
with a system that intakes at least 75% of a natural gas." I assume you added that 
yesterday because the gentleman from Bismarck, Mr. John Simmons, said the bi l l  d idn't 
work for h im and that is the fix to ensure what they are trying to do with their new 
technology is covered under this bi l l .  If you take that and the amendment today I think 
you've covered what the tax department is after. 

Chairman Belter: You're saying we should adopt the 3002 amendment which we've 
already done. 

Ron Ness: The one I got today doesn't have a number on it. 

Chairman Belter: No, yesterday. Vice Chairman Head land had my bi l l .  

Vice Chairman Headland: We found out from Legislative Council yesterday that these 
covered the earlier Porter amendments as well it just d idn't fix this problem. We should be 
able to just add this. 

Representative Owens: On the red and green copy of 3002 it el iminated a gas gathering 
line and it sure sounds l ike the tax exemption is sti l l  in the gas gathering l ine. 

Representative Drovdal: That is correct and with the amendment we got today takes it 
out of there .  

Representative Owens: This i s  on  page 2 line 1 4. 

Chairman Belter: I would suggest Representative Drovdal  take these amendments back 
up to legislative council and make sure we've got everything squared away. 
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Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 
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February 1 3, 201 3 

Job #1 8879 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Si gnature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bi l l  relating to oil and gas gross production tax exemption for natura l  gas to encourage 
use of gas that might be flared ; flaring restrictions for natural gas and sales tax exemption 
for property used to process natural gas to encourage use of gas that might otherwise be 
flared . 

Minutes: Attached amendments #1. 

Representative Drovdal: Distributed amendments. See attached amendments #1 . 

John Walstad, Legislative Council: Explained amendments. I think the d ifficulty that 
existed with the way the bi l l  was prepared and the amendments brought to the committee 
was that there are two components and they were getting mixed together. One 
component, the first portion of the bi l l ,  relates to when wells may be flared the one year 
period and then after that period there were some things added that could be done instead 
of having to cap that well to avoid flaring. The l ist of things that could be done included 
hooking that wel l  up to a pipel ine, a gathering line, or whatever which may go to a 
processing facil ity and that is appropriate in that section where there are reasons you don't 
have to cap the wel l .  In the section on a tax exemption for the gross production tax it 
referenced subsection 2 of the other section which then meant that if you were hooked to a 
gathering line going to a processing facility that natural gas wou ld be exempt from tax for 
two years and that was the problem. In putting the amendment together I tried to make 
clear that those reasons listed for not having to cap a wel l  after a year are all fine. I took 
out one subsection which said if you do al l  this stuff then your gas is exempt under 57-51 -
02 .6 because that paragraph is pointless because we already have that other subsection 
saying your exempt. I restructured the language in the gross production tax exemption and 
rather than having a reference there to subdivision d of subsection 2 of 38-08-04 I took 
parts of that which the committee wanted the exemption to apply to and moved them and 
they are at the bottom of page 1 of the amendment sheet (numbers 1 and 2) .  Section 4 
added at the end of the amendments what the tax department recommended . Ord inarily 
you wouldn't need an exemption for natura l  gas under the extraction tax because the 
extraction tax doesn't apply to natural gas, however, when some of that natura l  gas is 
converted to l iquid then it is subject to extraction tax. A provision is added about l iquids 
produced by a col lection system. It doesn't cover what we need about production tax 
because the part about used on site to power an electrical generator is subdivision C but D 
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is a l l  of the stuff that might through absorption ,  adsorption, or refrigeration produce a l iquid 
from natura l  gas. 

Representative Kelsh: After the two year exemption on the l iquids does that mean that 
those l iqu ids then are subject to the extraction tax? 

John Walstad: Yes and the gas as wel l .  It doesn't matter how you use it, it is taxable. 

Representative Froseth: On that two year exemption, if they flare it for a year and then 
capture it they are only going to get one year because they get the exemption on years 
flaring now. 

John Walstad: I looked at that and thought it may be a problem but I think if it's being 
flared that is not considered production that is just blowing it into the atmosphere. 

Representative Froseth: I took it as production on the wel l .  

John Walstad: Maybe there is an issue but I took i t  as flaring is not production. 

Chairman Belter: These are the 3005 amendments so if we're going to adopt this we wi l l  
have to take off the 3002 amendments. 

John Walstad: Yes. That would be my recommendation. I 've prepared this off the 
original b i l l .  I d idn't want to incorporate some of the confusion that has come up in some of 
the previous ones so stripping off anything the committee already adopted would be the 
first step then add ing this to the bill if it's the committee's wishes. 

Representative Drovdal: Would you reiterate what Kathy Strombeck said about the fiscal 
note? 

John Walstad: In talking with Kathy Strombeck the bi l l  showed a negative $32 mill ion 
fiscal affect and that was all attributable to the two year exemption for gas going into a 
pipel ine at the wel l  site and off to a processing facility. Without that exemption for pipel ine 
gas she said the resulting fiscal effect would be pretty close to nothing because either 
those wells have to be capped or used in one of these ways so there wouldn't be tax 
revenue if this was not al lowed so there's no revenue to lose than that. 

Representative Zaiser: The well isn't producing unless somebody is purchasing the 
product in terms of establish ing that two year timeframe? 

John Walstad: The interpretation I have of production is that you're taking someth ing out 
of the earth that has value to you and flared gas has negative value if any. 

Representative Hatlestad: You don't have any flared gas un less you are producing that 
wel l ,  correct? 

John Walstad: You're saying that a wel l  can be producing oil and flaring gas at the same 
time so the wel l  is producing while it is flaring? 
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Representative Hatlestad: The reason you flare the gas is because you can't produce the 
well without the gas. 

John Walstad: Ok, maybe it's not as cut and dry as I was thinking. I 'm not sure and 
maybe we need to clarify . Maybe the effective date would be better to key off of the end of 
that one year flaring allowance and after that then the two years begin .  Would that make 
sense? 

Representative Froseth: Couldn't you just begin that two year exemption period after you 
capture that gas into the liquefied system? 

John Walstad: I th ink the result is the same. 38-08-04 says after a year you have to cap it 
or you have to do one of these things. I'm thinking if you haven't capped it after a year 
you're doing one of those things you're doing one of those things that qual ifies for the tax 
treatment. 

Representative Hatlestad: My concern is the longer you extend the situation out the less 
incentive to do something . You have a year and you better have it hooked up to something 
then we' l l  g ive you a year to get the pieces in effect. 

John Walstad: That might be the way this thing is u ltimately interpreted because if your  
year of flaring i s  a lso a year of production then you only have another year after that first 
year and maybe that's how this should be interpreted . Maybe we need to make it 
absolutely clear what the committee's desire is. 

Representative Drovdal: The group that would make that decision right now is the 
industrial commission , correct? 

John Walstad: Yes until someone says they want an attorney general opinion or a court 
case. 

Representative Zaiser: Would it be necessary to change the word ing so it was clear 
where that line was in terms of the two year time frame when it begins? 

John Walstad: At this point maybe that would be the best solution because your d i l igent 
clerk is record ing this discussion and ind icating the legislative intent might be a l ittle hazy 
so it might be best to make it clear one way or the other. 

Representative Drovdal: Could I ask Mr. Ness when the date of production wou ld be 
determined? 

Ron Ness, President of Petroleum Council: In  real ity this is how it is going to happen, 
you're going to dri l l a well then you're going to get i t  on production, see what the wel l  has 
for gas and oi l ,  and this third party vendor who has this on-site capture equipment at some 
point is going to come after the operator says he knows what they have and what type of 
gas it is so I th ink the clock starts ticking under that language. The day of first production to 
us means the day of first production so you're not g iving them much lag time. If you truly 
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want the th ird party vendors to have a business model under this bi l l ,  you're trying to g ive 
them two years to be on that well site to capture the flare. It might be smart to have some 
type of language "within 60 days of the first date of production" because they are not 
getting on that well site for safety reasons until the wel l  is clearly under production and their 
equipment is all set and things are ready to go. Giving them a buffer might make sense if 
you tru ly want them to have their two years. 

Representative Zaiser: Wouldn't it be wise to go back and clarify this in language so we 
don't have that ambiguous interpretation in the industrial commission? 

John Walstad: That's kind of an opinion. I think from the d iscussion we have some 
different ideas of what this means. Mr. Ness is right and if we just say production that 
would mean oi l .  I was th inking it meant production of gas or flaring of the gas or when the 
gas was being captured and used . 

Chairman Belter: Is everybody fine with the way the language is? 

Representative Drovdal: Made a motion to reconsider action on approving 
amendments 3002. 

Representative Dockter: Seconded. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Representative Drovdal: Made a motion to adopt amendments 300 5. 

Representative Klein: Seconded. 

Representative Hatlestad: Did we ever decide when production begins? 

Representative Drovdal: Production begins when the first minerals are extracted from the 
earth for sale. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Chairman Belter: We have the amended bi l l  before us. What are your wishes? 

Representative Drovdal: Made a motion for a Do Pass as Amended. 

Representative Hatlestad: Seconded. 

Representative Zaiser: Wouldn't this new interpretation now mean oi l and gas when we're 
talking about minerals. 

Representative Drovdal: I said minerals. 
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ROLL CALL VOTE: 14 YES 0 NO 0 ABSENT 

Representative Drovdal will carry this bill. 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1134 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/09/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 'f' f'' t d  d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tctpa e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 

aw. 
2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(28, 160,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $(3,840,000) 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1134 deals with natural gas at the well site that would otherwise be flared and provides a gross production tax 
exemption. It also provides a sales tax exemption for equipment used in qualifying gas collection systems. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 of HB 1134 adds a new "gas collection system" option for gas that would otherwise be flared, and allows 
the gas to be covered by a new, broadened gross production tax exemption contained in Section 3. Section 2 of HB 
1134 broadens the existing sales tax exemption to include gas collection systems. It is not known what additional 
sales might be exempted by this provision. Section 3 creates a 2-year gross production tax exemption for gas 
gathered at the well site. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The fiscal impact of the 2-year exemption in Section 3 relative to existing gas production that is subject to gross 
production tax is estimated to be -$32 million for the 2013-15 biennium. The expansion to include gas collection 
systems cannot be determined. This gross production exemption is expected to reduce county revenue by an 
estimated $3.84 million and "other funds" by $28.16 million in the 2013-15 biennium. The "other funds" include the 
legacy and strategic investment and improvements funds. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 0 1 1 1 4/201 3  



1 3 . 0257. 03005 
Tit le . 05000 

Pr ep ar ed b y  th e L egisl ativ e Counci l  st aff for 
R epr es ent ativ e Drovd al 

F ebru ar y  1 2 , 201 3 

PROPOSED AM EN DMENTS TO HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 1 34 

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 1 ,  r epl ac e  "s ection" with "s ections" 

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 1 ,  aft er "57 -51 -02 .6" ins ert " and 57-51 . 1 -02. 1 "  

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 2 ,  aft er th e s econd "g as" ins ert " and an oi l  extr action t ax ex em ption for l iquids 
produc ed from n atur al g as extr act ed" 

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 22, r epl ac e  "col l ects" with "int ak es" 

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 23, aft er " l iquids" i ns ert "volum e" 

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 23, aft er "for" ins ert "b en efici al consumption by m eans of' 

P ag e  1 ,  l in e 23, r epl ac e  "or" with an und erscor ed comm a 

P ag e  2 ,  l i n e 1 ,  r emov e th e s econd "or" 

P ag e  2, l in e 2, aft er "fu els" ins ert ", s ep ar ating and coll ecti ng ov er fifty p erc ent of th e prop an e  
and h eavi er hyd roc arbons, or oth er v alu e- add ed proc ess es as approv ed by th e 

industri al commission" 

P ag e  2 ,  l in e 6 ,  r emov e " and for g as fl ar ed from a w el l  conn ect ed" 

P ag e  2 ,  l in e 7 ,  r emov e "to a g as g ath ering l in e" 

P ag e  2, l in e 1 0 , r emov e "G as prod uction from a w el l  th at is conn ect ed to a g as g ath eri ng l in e, 
el ectric al"  

P ag e  2,  r emov e l in es 1 1  and 1 2  

P ag e  2 ,  l in e 1 3 , r emov e "�" 

P ag e  2 ,  l in e 1 6 , r epl ac e  "L" with "6 . "  

P ag e  3,  l in e 2 3 ,  r epl ac e  "Exemption" with "Temporary exemption" 

P ag e  3, l in e 23, aft er "for" ins ert "oi l and" 

P ag e  3, l in e 24, r emov e "col l ect ed at th e w el l  sit e by a g as g ath ering l in e, el ectric al g en er ator, 
or coll ection" 

P ag e  3,  l i n e 25, r emov e "syst em d escrib ed in subs ection 2 of s ection 38-08-06.4 from th e ti m e 
of first production" 

P ag e  3,  l i n e 27, aft er "prod uction" ins ert: "if th e g as is :  

1 .  Col l ect ed and us ed at th e w el l  sit e to pow er an el ectri c al g en er ator th at 
consum es at l east s ev enty-fiv e p erc ent of th e g as from th e w el l; or 

2.  Col l ect ed at th e w el l  sit e by a syst em th at int ak es at l east s ev enty-fiv e 
p erc ent of th e g as and n atur al g as l iquids volum e from th e w el l  for 
b en efici al consumption by m eans of compr ession to l iqu id for us e as fu el, 
tr ansport to a proc essing f aci l ity, produ ction of p etroch emic als or f erti l iz er, 
conv ers ion to l iqu id fu els, s ep ar ating and col l ecting ov er fifty p erc ent of th e 

P ag e  No.  1 



prop an e  and h eavi er hydroc arbons. or oth er v alu e- ad d ed proc ess es as 
approv ed by th e industri al commission 

SECTION 4. S ection 57-5 1 . 1 -02. 1 of th e N orth D akot a C entur y Cod e is cr eat ed 
and en act ed as follows: 

57-51 . 1 -02. 1 .  Temporary exemption for oil  and gas wel ls employing a 
system to avoid flaring. 

Liquids produc ed from a col l ection syst em d escri b ed in s u bdivision d of 
subs ection 2 of s ection 38-08-06.4 uti l izing absorption. adsorption. or r efrig er ation ar e 
ex empt from th e t ax und er s ection 57-5 1 . 1 -02 for a p eriod of two y ears from th e tim e of 

first production . "  

R enumb er accordingl y 

P ag e  No. 2 
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D Check here for C onference Comm ittee 

Legislative Counci l  Amendment Number 

Action Taken :  D Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass D Amended )s:t,Adopt Amend ment 
OoOO � 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By e.e • � Seconded By /2g_p. 0 � 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 
C hairman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice C hairman Craig Headland Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David Drovdal Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. G len Froseth 
Rep. Mark Owens 
Rep. Patrick H atlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep. Jason Dockter 
Rep. J i m  Schm idt 

Total (Yes) No ---------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

No 
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Committee 
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Representatives Ye§ No Representatives Yes No 

C hairman Wesley Belter v Rep. Scot Kelsh v 
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Rep. Matthew Klein v. Rep. Jessica Haak v/ 
Rep. David D rovdal \), Rep. Marie Strinde n  J 
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Rep. M ark Owens ,; 
Rep. Patrick Hatlestad \I 
Rep. Wayne Trottier \I 
Rep. Jason Dockter \/, 
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Floor Assignment � . Dr� 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 



Date: d - /�-· /3 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: --.l.-1 __ _ 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING C OMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B ILL/RESOLUTION NO. I I  /34 
H ouse Finance and Taxation 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council  Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do P ass D Do N ot Pass D Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations Reconsider 

M otion M ade By R.e.p. [)r� Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
C hairman Wesley Belter Rep .  Scot Kelsh 
Vice C h ai rm a n  Craig Headland Rep .  Steve Zaiser 
Rep. M atthew Klein Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David D rovdal Rep. Marie Strind e n  
Rep.  G len Froseth 
Rep.  M a rk Owens 
Rep.  P atrick H atlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep.  J ason D ockter 
Rep. J i m  Schmidt 

Total (Yes) No ---------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate i ntent: 

Yes N o  
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d-- ld- -13 
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Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

C h airman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairm a n  Craig Headland Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein Rep .  Jessica Haak 
Rep. D avid D rovdal Rep. Marie Strinde n  
Rep. G len Froseth 
Rep. M ark Owens 
Rep.  Patrick H atlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep. J ason Dockter 
Rep. J i m  Schmidt 

Total (Yes) --------------------- No -----------------------------

Absent 

F loor Assign ment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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fu_p . � Seconded By 
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Chairman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairman C raig Headland Rep.  Steve Zaiser 
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Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep .  Jason Dockter 
Rep. J im S ch midt 

Total (Yes) No ---------------------

Absent 

F loor Assignment 

If  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 1 4, 201 3  9:24am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_28_006 
Carrier: Drovdal 

Insert LC: 1 3.0257.03005 Title: 05000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 1 34: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
( 1 4  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). H B  1 1 34 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  replace "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "57-51 -02 .6" insert "and 57-51 . 1 -02. 1 "  

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after the second "gas" insert "and a n  oi l  extraction tax exemption for l iqu ids 
produced from natural gas extracted" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22, replace "collects" with " intakes" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 23, after " l iquids" insert "volume" 

Page 1 ,  line 23, after "for" insert "beneficial consumption by means of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 23, replace "or" with an underscored comma 

Page 2, l ine 1 ,  remove the second "or'' 

Page 2, l ine 2, after "fuels" insert ", separating and collecting over fifty percent of the 
propane and heavier hydrocarbons, or other value-added processes as approved by 
the industrial commission" 

Page 2, l ine 6,  remove "and for gas flared from a well connected" 

Page 2, line 7,  remove "to a gas gathering l ine" 

Page 2, l ine 1 0, remove "Gas production from a well that is connected to a gas gathering 
l ine, electrical" 

Page 2 ,  remove l ines 11 and 1 2  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 3, remove "6." 

Page 2, l ine 1 6, replace "L" with "6." 

Page 3, l ine 23, replace "Exemption" with "Temporarv exemption" 

Page 3, line 23, after "for" insert "oil and" 

Page 3,  l ine 24, remove "collected at the well site by a gas gathering l ine, electrical 
generator, or collection" 

Page 3, l ine 25, remove "system described in subsection 2 of section 38-08-06.4 from the 
time of first production" 

Page 3, l ine 27, after "production" insert: "if the gas is: 

.L Collected and used at the well site to power an electrical generator that 
consumes at least seventy-five percent of the gas from the wel l; or 

2.  Collected at the well  site by a system that intakes at least seventy-five 
percent of the gas and natural gas l iqu ids vol ume from the well for 
beneficial consumption by means of compression to l iquid for use as fuel. 
transport to a processing facility, production of petrochemicals or 
ferti l izer, conversion to l iqu id fuels, separating and col lecting over fifty 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_28_006 
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Insert LC: 1 3.0257.03005 Title: 05000 

percent of the propane and heavier hydrocarbons. or other value-added 
processes as approved by the industrial commission 

SECTION 4. Section 57-5 1 . 1 -02. 1  of the North Dakota Century Code is 
created and enacted as follows: 

57-5 1 . 1 -02. 1 .  Temporary exemption for oi l  and gas wells employing a 
system to avoid flaring. 

Liquids produced from a collection system described in subdivision d of 
subsection 2 of section 38-08-06.4 utilizing absorption. adsorption. or refrigeration 
are exempt from the tax u nder section 57-5 1 . 1 -02 for a period of two years from the 
time of first production." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1 ) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_28_006 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MI NUTES 

Senate Natural Resources Committee 
Fort Lincoln Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 1 34 
March 8 ,  201 3 

Job Number 1 9651 

D Conference Committee 

Relating to oi l and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas and an oi l extraction 
tax exemption for l iquids produced from natural gas extracted to encourage use of gas that 
might otherwise be flared 

Minutes: Attached testimony 

Chairman Lyson opened the hearing on HB 1 1 34. 

Rep. Porter, District 34, introduced HB 1 1 34. This bill is to address the flaring issue. It is a 
natura l  occurrence to the production of oi l especially in the Bakken. The concern of this bi l l  
is partly to address the 25% that wi l l  eventual ly be hooked up to a gathering system, the 
avai labi l ity to be incentivized to do something as an a lternative until the gathering system 
comes to them. There wil l always be a delay in the bu i ld-out of the processing plants. 
(03 :2 1 ) During that delay, it would be nice to put some to beneficia l  use. He gave some 
examples of d ifferent ways of doing that. 
The biggest concern isn't the fact that it is being flared but the fact that it is a waste of 
energy. It has beneficial use and the goal is to get that use to a beneficial end . 

The other side is that under current laws a wel l  can stay on flare status forever if there is no 
gathering system that's close to that well. That is the other key component to this. (07: 1 4) 

With this p iece of legis lation it g ives them the abil ity to gather the l iquids and it g ives them a 
2-year exemption from the production tax to do it. (08:00) The mineral holder benefits, the 
company benefits, and the state of ND benefits. 

He proposed an amendment. See attachment #1 . The reason for the amendment is 
because in the first 30 days of production it is the most dangerous timeframe for the wel l .  
The companies would be reluctant to al low anybody else on that site during that phase. 

Sen. Laffen asked why 75% is necessary. 

Rep. Porter said h is understanding is that they are mainly stripping off the l iquids and the 
methane side wou ld sti l l  need to be flared for these processes to work. 



Sen ate N atur al Resources Committee 
HB 1 1 34 
3-8-1 3 
Page 2 

Lynn Helms, Dept. of Mineral Resources NO Industrial Commission , testified in support of 
HB  1 1 34. See attachment #2 . (1 1 :00) On page four he pointed out a correction that the 
value currently is about $30 not $3. 
(22 : 1 6) I n  answer to the question from Sen . Laffen about the 75%, he said that a significant 
amount of gas is used on lease. It is gas that goes into the heater treater or operations of 
equ ipment on the lease. That varies seasonally - as much as 25% or as smal l  as 1 or 2%. 
That al lows the company to put this process on and use the 75% that isn't being used on 
lease and sti l l  meet the letter and the spirit of the law. 
This is extremely marginal and in many cases not economical .  It's fraught with l iabi l ity and 
tax policy questions and concerns. (23:45) This bi l l  does a great job of rel ieving those 
safety and royalty l iabi l ity issues and should move that marginal economics to the positive 
side and make it possible to put much of the flared gas to beneficial use. 

Sen. Burckhard asked how North Dakota would compare if we were to compare North 
Dakota to Texas as to the maturity of the oil and gas industry. 

Mr. Helms repl ied that North Dakota is way behind and went on to explain differences. 

Sen. Triplett asked if there was any ind ication of what the line looks like in terms of the 
actual total amount of gas being flared over time. 

Mr. Helms said they had it in a chart form and he would provide it for the committee. 

Sen. Triplett referred to the amendment proposed by Rep. Porter and wondered if there 
was a cleaner way of making that statement. 

Mr. Helms repl ied that there real ly is not. (28:50) He explained how they came up with the 
30 days.  

Ron Ness, North Dakota Petroleum Counci l ,  spoke in favor. There are 5 or 6 various 
pieces of legislation floating between the two chambers that do various things to try to 
address flaring. North Dakota is flaring a gas that is a smal l  percentage of the oi l that is 
being recovered. (31 :00) He talked about different concepts of capturing the l iquid gas. 
They also support the add itional amendment offered by the sponsor which he feels is a 
safety issue. 

Robert Harms, mineral owner and l ifelong resident of NO,  testified on his own behalf in 
support. See attachment #3. He offered amendments on page 3 of h is testimony (35:20) . 
He also provided two articles about Continental Resources, Inc. whose corporate goal is 
essentially just to get to near zero flaring in their operations. See attachments #4 and #5. 
He thinks that is where we should be headed as a state and how to get there and that is 
what he would encourage the committee to address. 
(38:44) He spoke about the amendments that are attached to his testimony. 

Sen. Laffen asked about Mr. Harms' amendment - item 3. He wanted to know if it was 
correct that it meant there isn't an unl imited exemption and it needs to be looked at every 
now and then. 
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Mr. Harms responded that it was correct. He understood that is the practice within the 
Industrial Commission at the present time as well , so it might be useful to simply put it in 
code. 

Mark Wald, President of Blaze Energy, spoke, as one of the compan ies out in the trenches 
trying to come up with solutions to flaring . Their approach is that they have tried to provide 
a market based solution to flaring. They've tried to come up with new ideas/methods - a 
new business model. He spoke about the things they are doing and the chal lenges they 
face. (47:00) 
He pointed out that, without the help of the state, Blaze Energy wouldn't be there and 
wouldn't be able to try d ifferent methods. It is important to incentivize companies to try new 
methods and ideas. It's a catch twenty-two for smal l companies trying to grow and raise 
capital. Investors want to see someth ing that is proven .  It's d ifficult to raise money if it's a 
new idea or new model so any incentives the state can give is helpful .  

Don Morrison , Dakota Resource Council. Their organization is  a statewide organization of 
farmers, ranchers ,  smal l business owners and others. Most of their members live in the 
Bakken region. He encouraged the committee to consider the thoughtfu l suggestions from 
Mr. Harms. Everyone wants to have flaring decreased . Provid ing incentives to encourage 
operators to capture the natural gas is good , but we should also consider stopping the 
subsidizing of flaring. Provid ing exemptions to paying royalties and taxes on gas that's 
flared should be considered an incentive to flare . Maybe that should be stopped . 

There was no opposition to HB 1 1 34. 

The hearing was closed on HB 1 1 34. 



2013 S ENATE STANDING COMMITTEE M INUTES 

Senate Natural Resources Committee 
Fort Lincoln Room, State Capitol 

H B  1 1 34 
March 2 1 , 201 3  

Job Number 20325 

D Conference Committee 

Explan ation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to oi l and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas and an oi l  extraction 
tax exemption for l iqu ids  produced from natural gas extracted to encourage use of gas that 
might otherwise be flared 

Minutes: 

Chairman Lyson opened the d iscussion for HB  1 1 34. 

Senator Triplett said she is waiting for an amendment for this bi l l .  

The committee turned their attention to other bil ls. 



201 3 SE NATE STANDING COMM ITTEE M I N UTES 

Senate Natural Resources Committee 
Fort Lincoln Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 1 34 
April 4 ,  201 3 

Job Number 20885 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to oi l  and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas and an o i l  extraction 
tax exemption for l iqu ids produced from natural gas extracted to encourage use of gas that 
might otherwise be flared 

Minutes: 

Chairman Lyson opened the d iscussion for HB 1 1 34. 

Chairman Lyson spoke of an amendment that would add the words "and th irty days" after 
the word "years" on l ine 23 on page 3. 

Senator Unruh :  Motion to adopt the amendment. 
Senator Burckhard :  Second 
Motion carried by voice vote. 

Senator Trip lett presented amendment # 1 3 .0257.05002. See attachment #1 . 

Senator Trip lett made a motion to adopt amendment # 1 3 .0257.05002 . 
Senator Murphy: Second 
Senator Triplett expla ined the amendment. (03:45 to 08:36) She mentioned that she did 
meet with Lynn Helms and he was comfortable with this change. 

Senator Murphy commented that when they met with Lynn Helms, M r. Helms had said this 
is easy for companies to do this analysis more qu ickly. 

Motion to adopt amendment # 1 3 .0257 .05002 carried by voice vote . 

Senator Triplett presented amendment # 1 3 .0257.05003. See attachment # 2 .  She 
explained the amendment. (1 1 :34 to 1 6:35) The idea is to try any and al l ideas that come 
forward . This cou ld make it clear that the Industrial Commission has a l ittle more flexib i l ity. 

Senator Trip lett made a motion to adopt amendment # 1 3 .0257.05003. 
Senator Murphy: Second 
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Senator Burckhard questioned Senator Triplett about how she establ ished the 60%. (1 6 :52 
to 1 8 :33) 

Senator Laffen asked if they could just compromise and make them all 60%. Mr. Ness 
shook his head at this idea, and Senator Laffen surmised it was a bad idea. 

Senator Murphy spoke about the process of stripping the l iqu ids off the gas at the wel l  
head . You take about 25% of the bulk of what i s  being burned away but because you are 
stripping out the minerals (propane and other elements) and bu rning just ethane and 
methane, you reduce the brightness by about 60 to 65% depend ing on the composition. It 
wi l l  be helpfu l if we can do some of that. 

Voice vote to adopt amendment # 1 3.0257.05003. Motion carried . 

Senator Trip lett explained amendment # 1 3 .0257.05004 .  It is a property tax exemption 
intended to encourage getting natural gas gathering systems in place earlier. It was 
orig ina lly part of another b i l l .  It was in SB 2370 and it was ki l led in House F inance and Tax. 
See attachment #3. Even though it would bring in less money for the counties, the 
Association of Counties did not oppose it because they felt it cou ld move forward the 
process of getting gas gathering l ines in place more quickly. If it is smal l  enough that the 
PSC is not regu lating it, then it would be covered by this b i l l .  (23:20 to 26:50) 

Senator Laffen mentioned that SB 2370 had a 7, 0 vote in com mittee; a 1 3 , 0 vote in 
Appropriations; and a 47, 0 vote on the Senate floor. Then it fa i led in the House. 

Senator Triplett made a motion to adopt amendment # 1 3.0257.05004. 
Senator Laffen:  Second 

There was some d iscussion about the mid-streamers being to ones who have fal len 
beh ind ,  causing the need for so much flaring. This is an incentive to encourage them to get 
thei r  work done faster. 

Senator Burckhard asked about the 1 6M fiscal note on this part of it; 14M in revenues and 
1 . 9M to the counties. 

Senator Trip lett said the counter argument to that is: if the l ines aren't in place ,  the counties 
aren't getting anything. So if the l ines get in place sooner, getting the flaring down, as soon 
as the four  years have passed , they wi l l  get thei r  money anyway. From then on they wi l l  
a lways get their property tax on th is property. It is money that the counties aren't currently 
getting . The idea is to speed this process up a l ittle bit so we get the gas gathering l ines in 
place. 

Senator Lyson: This will need a fiscal note then . 

Motion to adopt amendment # 1 3 .0257.05004 carried by voice vote . 
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Senator Triplett: Do Pass as Amended four times. 
Senator Murphy: Second 
Roll Call Vote: 6, 1 ,  0 
Carrier :  Senator Laffen 



Amendment to: HB 1 1 34 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/14/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d ' t'  f '  t d  d t l  eve s an approona 10ns an ICtDa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed HB 1 1 34 creates a gross production tax exemption for natural gas that would otherwise be flared, and a 
sales tax exemption for property used to process natural gas that would otherwise be flared. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Engrossed HB 1 1 34 creates incentives that will encourage the use of natural gas that would otherwise be flared. 
The fiscal impact cannot be estimated but is likely small because flared gas is not a significant source of gross 
production tax revenue. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 02/20/201 3  



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 1 34 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/09/201 3  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. 
t' f . 

t d d t I eve s an appropna 1ons an ICIPa e un er curren aw. 
2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(28, 160,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $(3,840,000) 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1 1 34 deals with natural gas at the well site that would otherwise be flared and provides a gross production tax 
exemption. It also provides a sales tax exemption for equipment used in qualifying gas collection systems. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 of H B  1 1 34 adds a new "gas collection system" option for gas that would otherwise be flared, and allows 
the gas to be covered by a new, broadened gross production tax exemption contained in Section 3. Section 2 of HB 
1 1 34 broadens the existing sales tax exemption to include gas collection systems. It is not known what additional 
sales might be exempted by this provision. Section 3 creates a 2-year g ross production tax exemption for gas 
gathered at the well site. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The fiscal impact of the 2-year exemption in Section 3 relative to existing gas production that is subject to gross 
production tax is estimated to be -$32 million for the 201 3-15 biennium. The expansion to include gas collection 
systems cannot be determined. This gross production exemption is expected to reduce county revenue by an 
estimated $3.84 million and "other funds" by $28.16  million in the 201 3-1 5  biennium. The "other funds" include the 
legacy and strategic investment and improvements funds. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 0 1 /1 4/201 3  



1 3 .0257. 05005 
Title.06000 

Adopted by the Natural Resources Committee 

Apri l 4, 20 1 3  

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO ENGROSS E D  HOUSE BILL NO.  1 1 34 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "enact" insert "section 57-06-1 7.5 ,  a new subsection to section 57-5 1 -02.2 ,  
and" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "to" insert "a new natural gas gathering and col lection system property tax 
exemption , "  

Page 1 ,  l i n e  2, after t h e  second "gas" insert a comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 4, overstrike "during a one-year period" and insert immediately thereafter "for six 
months" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 6, replace "time period in subsection 1 "  with "six months" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22, remove "or" 

Page 2, l ine 3, replace the underscored comma with an u n derscored semicolon 

Page 2,  l ine 3, after "or" insert: 

"e. Equipped with" 

Page 2, l ine 4, after "commission" insert "which reduce the volume or intensity of the flare by 
more than s ixty percent" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5 , overstrike "upon" and insert immediately thereafter "if an" 

Page 2,  l ine 1 5, after "appl ication" insert "for the exemption is fi led with in  n inety days from the 
date of first production from the wel l"  

Page 2,  l ine 1 5, overstrike "a showing" and insert immediately thereafter "the producer shows 
to the satisfaction of the industrial commission" 

Page 2,  after l ine 1 9, insert: 

"SECTION 2. Section 57-06-1 7.5 of the N orth Dakota Century Code is created 
and enacted as follows: 

57-06-1 7.5. New natural gas gathering and col lection systems property tax 
exemption . 

.1. A natural gas gathering pipel ine, and its associated equipment, or a natural 
gas or natural  gas l iquids col lection system that is in it ia l ly placed in service 
o n  or between January 1, 20 1 3, and December 3 1 ,  20 1 7. is exempt from 
property taxes for the first taxable year after the l ine is initial ly placed in  
service, and the taxable valuation as otherwise determined by law on the 
gathering pipel ine or col lection system and the associated equipment must 
be reduced by: 

g_,_ Seventy-five percent for the second taxable year of  operation of the 
gathering pipeline or collection system. 

Q, Fifty percent for the third taxable year of operation of the gathering 
pipeline or col lection system. 

Page No. 1 1 3 .0257. 05005 



c. Twenty-five percent for the fourth taxable year of operation of the 
gathering pipeline or collection system. 

� After the fourth taxable year of operation the gathering or col lection system 
is no longer exempt. in any way, from payment of fu l l  property taxes as 
otherwise determined by law. 

3. For purposes of this section, the fol lowing terms have the fol lowing 
definitions:  

a .  "Associated equipment" includes compression, l iquid separation 
faci l ities. and any other equipment absolutely necessary to gather or 
co l lect natural gas and natural gas l iqu ids. 

Q., "Col lection system" means a system that col lects at least seventy-five 
percent of the gas and natural gas l iquids from the wel l  for 
compression to l iquid or dense phase flu id for use as fuel or transport 
to a processing faci l ity, production of petrochemicals or fert i l izer. or 
conversion to l iquid fuels.  

c.  " I n it ia l ly placed in service" includes both new construction and 
su bstantial expansion of a preexisting gatheri ng or col lectio n  system . 

d .  "Natural gas gathering pipeline" means an underground gas or l iquid 
pipel ine that is  designed for or capable of transporting natural gas 
prod u ced in association with oi l  and which is not subject to public 
service commission jurisdiction as a gas or l iquid transm ission l ine 
under chapter 49-22. 

e . "Substantial expansion" means a capacity increase of twenty percent 
or more. 

4. N atural gas processing and other natura l  gas l iquid refin ing plants or 
facil ities are not included in the exemption provided by this section." 

Page 3, after l ine 1 8, insert: 

"SECTION 4. A new subsection to section 57-5 1 -02.2  of the North Dakota 
Century Code is created and enacted as fol lows: 

An operator who col lects natural gas at a wel l  site by n atural gas gathering 
l ine, electrica l generator, or collection system described in sectio n  
38-08-06.4 i s  entitled to a n  exemption from the tax imposed under this 
section for a period of one year from the day the natural gas is first 
col lected . "  

Page 3, l ine 23, after "years" i nsert "and thirty days" 

Page 4, l ine 9, after "years" insert "and thirty days" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 1 3.0257.05005 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 5, 201 3 1 1 :36am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_61_01 4 
Carrier: Laffen 

Insert LC: 1 3.0257.05005 Title: 06000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 1 34, as engrossed : Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Lyson, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (6 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).  Engrossed HB 1 1 34 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 ,  after "enact" insert "section 57-06-1 7.5,  a new subsection to section 
57-51 -02.2, and" 

Page 1 ,  line 2 ,  after "to" insert "a new natural gas gathering and collection system property 
tax exemption ,"  

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after the second "gas" insert a comma 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 4, overstrike "during a one-year period" and insert immediately thereafter "for 
six months" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 6, replace "time period in subsection 1 "  with "six months" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22, remove "or" 

Page 2, l ine 3, replace the underscored comma with an underscored semicolon 

Page 2, line 3 ,  after "or" insert: 

"� Equipped with" 

Page 2, l ine 4, after "commission" insert "which reduce the volume or intensity of the flare by 
more than sixty percent" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 5, overstrike "upon" and insert immediately thereafter "if an" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 1 5, after "appl ication" insert "for the exemption is filed within n inety days from 
the date of first production from the well" 

Page 2, line 1 5, overstrike "a showing" and insert immediately thereafter "the producer 
shows to the satisfaction of the industrial commission" 

Page 2, after line 1 9, insert: 

"SECTION 2. Section 57-06- 1 7 . 5  of the North Dakota Century Code is 
created and enacted as follows: 

57-06-1 7 .5. New natural gas gathering and collection systems property 
tax exemption . 

.1. A natural gas gathering pipel ine, and its associated equipment, or a 
natural gas or natural gas l iqu ids collection system that is in itially placed 
in service on or between January 1,  201 3, and December 3 1 .  201 7. is 
exempt from property taxes for the first taxable year after the l ine is  
in itially placed in service, and the taxable valuation as otherwise 
determined by law on the gathering pipeline or collection system and the 
associated equipment must be reduced by: 

.§..,_ Seventy-five percent for the second taxable year of operation of the 
gathering pipeline or col lection system. 

Q.,_ Fifty percent for the th ird taxable year of operation of the gathering 
pipeline or collection system. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_61 _014 
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_61_014 
Carrier: Laffen 

Insert LC : 1 3.0257.05005 Title: 06000 

c. Twenty-five percent for the fourth taxable year of operation of the 
gathering pipeline or collection system . 

.£. After the fourth taxable year of operation the gathering or collection 
system is no longer exempt. in any way. from payment of fu l l  property 
taxes as otherwise determined by law. 

J,. For purposes of this section. the following terms have the following 
definitions: 

.§.:. "Associated equipment" includes compression. l iquid separation 
facil ities. and any other equipment absolutely necessary to gather or 
col lect natural gas and natural gas l iquids. 

Q,. "Col lection system" means a system that col lects at least 
seventy-five percent of the gas and natural gas l iquids from the wel l  
for compression to l iqu id or dense phase flu id for use as fuel or 
transport to a processing faci l ity. production of petrochemicals or 
ferti lizer. or conversion to l iquid fuels. 

c. " I n itially placed in service" includes both new construction and 
substantial expansion of a preexisting gathering or collection system. 

Q,_ "Natural gas gathering pipeline" means an underground gas or l iqu id 
pipeline that is designed for or capable of transporting natural gas 
produced in association with oil and which is not subject to public 
service commission jurisdiction as a gas or l iquid transmission l ine 
under chapter 49-22. 

e. "Substantial expansion" means a capacity increase of twenty percent 
or more. 

4. Natural gas processing and other natural gas l iquid refin ing plants or 
facil ities are not included in  the exemption provided by th is section . "  

Page 3,  after l ine  1 8, insert: 

"SECTION 4. A new subsection to section 57-5 1 -02.2 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

An operator who collects natural gas at a well site by natural gas 
gathering l ine, electrical generator. or collection system described in  
section 38-08-06.4 is  entitled to an exemption from the tax imposed under 
th is section for a period of one year from the day the natural gas is first 
collected . "  

Page 3,  l i ne  23 ,  after "years" insert "and th irty days" 

Page 4 ,  l ine 9 ,  after "years" insert "and thirty days" 

Renumber accord ingly 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_61_014 
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201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MI NUTES 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

SB 1 1 34 
April 1 6 , 201 6  
Job #21 1 84 

� Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bi l l  re lating to oi l  and gas gross production tax exemption for natura l  gas and an oi l  
extraction tax exemption for l iquids produced from natural gas extracted to encourage use 
of gas that might otherwise be flared . 

Minutes: 

Representative Drovdal: Cal led the conference committee on HB 1 1 34 to order. 

00: 50 Senator Unruh: Explained the changes done by the Senate. The first change added 
30 days to the two year exemption under section 5. The second and third changes are in 
section 1 .  The last change is under section 2 .  

4: 50 Senator Triplett: This i s  intended as  a property tax exemption for the gas l ine itself as  
an incentive to free up some of their cash for use in  buying easements, etc. 

7:19 Representative Drovdal: There are four changes in the bi l l .  

7: 53 Representative Kelsh: On page 2 subsection e where d id th is language come from 
where we dropped the number to 60%. 

Senator Unruh: We wanted to provide additional opportunities to al low for d ifferent 
processes to be able to be qual ified under this section. 

8:40 Senator Triplett: It was an idea that happened when Lynn Helms commented in our 
committee the sign ificant degree of intensity in the flare is caused by the richness of the 
natural gas l iquids. It would help al leviate the complaints of landowners because the 
brightness of the flare wouldn't be so intense. 

10:40 Senator Lyson: Can you tel l  us what you didn't concur with? 

11:06 Representative Froseth: On page 1 the flaring period from 1 year  to 6 months isn't 
workable. On page 2 the 90 day period for fi l ing an exemption isn't enough time for the 
compan ies to get their plans in place to get an exemption. I can't agree with the pipel ine 
gathering tax exemption being put back in again .  
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12:48 Senator Triplett: The idea on the movement toward 6 months there is no 
suggestion on anyone's part that the gas gathering l ines wi l l  necessarily be in place with in 6 
months. The idea is to use this earlier analysis to encourage the companies to consider the 
alternatives. 

15:44 Senator Unruh: After further consideration I would have to agree with 
Representative Froseth on this. 

Senator Triplett: Given the concerns I would ask Mr. Helms if he cou ld respond to them . 

16: 52 Lynn Helms, Director of the Department of Mineral Resources: Our experience 
has been that it takes 90 days to stabi l ize a wel l  and evaluate what you have. The six 
months would incentivize compan ies to move quicker on connecting to a pipel ine. It wou ld 
decrease the timeframe within which they could be talking to electric generators or l iqu id 
processing companies, etc. 

19: 52 Representative Froseth: I don't bel ieve six months is enough time to do what 
needs to be done. 

Lynn Helms: We often get asked why we have the one year time periods in North Dakota . 
It is largely due to our weather. The ultimate solution is to bring a gathering l ine in and 
col lecting the gas and getting it into a processing plant. 

22:3 5 Representative Drovdal: Our goal is to reduce flaring and I th ink both the House 
and the Senate want to make sure we do this right. 

26:21 Senator Lyson: I 'd l ike to have two things. You get together and say what can we 
l ive with and what can't we l ive with . We wil l do the same and then get together aga in .  



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 1 34 
April 1 7, 201 3 
Job #21 20 1  

[8:1 Conference Committee 

Committ ee Cl erk Sign atur e 

Minutes: 

Members: Rep. David Drovdal ,  Chair. ; Rep. Froseth , Rep . S. Kelsh ; Senator Lyson ,  
Senator Unruh ;  Senator Triplett 

Representative Drovdal: 50% of the flaring comes from wells that are already hooked up. 
Mr. Helms indicated that a correct statement. Does the Senate want to make a 
presentation on where they would accept in this bi l l? 

Senator Lyson: I thought since you were the chairman you would come up with you r  
ideas first and then we could go  from there.  

Representative Drovdal: There are five changes in here ;  the first is s ix months but we 
wou ld l ike to go to one year. 

Senator Lyson: Is the 6000 version the one with your  amendments on them? 

Representative Drovdal: I am looking at 5005 and that includes the seven amendments. 
Page 1 l ine 1 6  and l ine 1 8  where time period in Subsection 1 were crossed out and for six 
months was added . We would l ike to go back to a year. The second part of the bil l that is 
d ifferent is on page 2, l ine 8 ,  9 & 1 0  the House would agree to those amendments 

Senator Triplett: I have the 5000 and 6000 version so if you could talk about concepts 
instead of page numbers .  In section 1 we had some d iscussion with Mr. Helms and he is 
agreement with your  decision that the 90 days. 

Representative Drovdal: On l ine 8 ,  9 & 1 0  of page 2 the language is equ ipped with other 
value added process as approved by the Industrial Commission which reduces the volume 
and intensity of the flare by more than 60%; we would agree to that amendment. Going 
down to l ines 2 1  & 22, page 2 to have the language where the exemption is fi led before 90 
days from the date of the first production from the wel l .  The producer shows no satisfaction 
of the entire industrial commission; we do not agree with that language. Section 2 we do 
not agree with that section at all and that has to do with property tax. Section 4, page 5 that 
we feel is a dupl icate of Section 5 and that is the section where you added 30 days onto the 
period of time that the exemption goes for gas production . 
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Senator Triplett: Section 1 Mr. Helms agreed that the 90 days is too soon for that kind of 
an analysis to be made; but he does think it cou ld be done within the 6 months. If we get 
rid of the 90 days and just say the analysis had to be done by the 6 month period it could 
move that timeframe up so that at least there would be some incentive for people to try to 
get these third party venders on site if possible. Mr. Helms suggested we consider the 
notion of having compan ies fi le an information form with the Industrial Commission and 
they could prescribe the form that would provide information about the volume of gas to be 
produced and the length of time they expect the gas gathering l ine to be in place and the 
location of their facil ities and other information that maybe necessary. That cou ld be made 
part of the wel l  fi le so it would be on the website and publ ic information.  That would be a 
pre request for getting tax breaks they would have to make that information fi l ing with the 
I ndustrial Commission . We don't have amendments written up but we could have them 
d rafted if they seem feasible. 

Representative Froseth: I bel ieve that if that was a necessary procedure they could do 
that now I believe if that is necessary to put into statue. 

Senator Triplett: I suppose a lot of things could be done by legislative ru le but sometimes 
the legislature needs to say what they think the problems are .  I think this continued flaring 
if an issue that needs to be resolved . The detai l  should be in admin istrative ru le. 

Representative Drovdal: I think we've ind icated by al lowing that now. Is the position of 
the Senate Conference committee then? 

Senator Triplett: We were working on a consensus? 

Senator Lyson: I think we can work on this and get to some sort of agreement. Let's take 
a look at the 6000 version. Is there anything wrong with the first paragraph? 

Representative Drovdal: The first d isagreement we have is on the 6 month or year period 
and that is a good place to start. 

Senator Unruh: I think for the most part the senate is happy with what you've proposed . 
The b iggest d iscussion is on the six months to a year; we don't have a problem with that at 
a l l .  We agree on Subsection E;  you would l ike to remove the 90 day thing and we wou ld as 
wel l .  Section 2 we do not have a problem removing that from the bil l and Section 4 as wel l .  
We agree with the Section 5 changes that you proposed so I th ink the biggest d iscussion 
we need to have is whether or not we need to include that report every 6 months in code.  

Senator Triplett: The we is not unanimous on the removal of Section 2 .  

Representative Froseth: I f  you read on l ine 16  page 1 ,  it doesn't say the Industria l  
Commission has the authority to shut that flare down if  for some reason i t  needed to be 
closed down before the one year period is over. It g ives them permission in there now? I 
th ink we should leave it for the one year period . I am saying with the may in there it is 
permissive to probably shut it down sooner than 6 months if there is some problem with the 
location or complaints about the flare being obstructive to a residence or something l ike 
that. They have the right to do that now. 
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Senator Lyson: I think that is a really good point to make that the Industria l  Commission 
does retain that authority to make recommendations on the flaring of any ind ividual well 
before that one year period is up.  

Senator Triplett: I f  a wel l  b lew up or something of course they wil l  cap i t  and order it 
closed , but the real ity is that as long as there is a producing wel l  out there the Industrial 
Commission has for the entire time we have had this bakken boom going has simply 
a l lowed flaring and they do it because our law al lows it. They can get an exemption from 
the Industria l  Commission and they can continue to flare for the l ife of the wel l  if they g ive 
them that exemption without paying taxes. If they are den ied that exemption at the one 
year standpoint the only penalty in our current law is that they have to pay taxes to the 
state and the royalty owners as though they were collecting that gas and g ive them the very 
low price of gas right now Mr. Helms reported to our small group that many of them simply 
chose to pay the taxes rather than even bothering with the hearing to ask for an exemption.  
Right now there are no exemptions for getting the flaring under control except for the value 
of the gas, which in the center of the bakken so the industrial should be commended in 
doing what they can in areas where it is economically feasible for them to do that, but there 
has been nothing done to push the process in terms of the wells that are further out and 
stranded and lots of gas coming off of them , but maybe some mi les from the gas gathering 
pipel ines. Maybe the flaring wil l get caught up in 6-1 0 years and we won't have a 
sign ificant problem with it. We need to find a way to encourage th ird party venders to step 
in and do the processes we are describing here.  I th ink we agree we need to require the 
Industria l  Commission to gather up this information about where th ings are that are not 
going to be signed up for gas soon and get it into the public record so at least there is 
information avai lable for people who may have ideas about how to gather it. 

Representative Drovdal: We are trying to do someth ing to encourage it. I don't 
understand the facts the Industrial Commission has before them when they make 
decisions. I do know they are hooking up wells and half of that flaring is already hooked 
up .  I see those pipel ines going in pretty fast. 

Representative Forseth: We have incentives now that have been push ing the issues so I 
don't know if any other method wil l work either if we want to keep th is oi l industry going in  
North Dakota and g iving us about $4 B worth of revenue to work with every biennium also. 

Senator Triplett: Nobody is suggesting the oil wel ls be shut down. Everybody 
understands the gas gathering l ines are the best solution and that people are working hard 
to make that happen.  We are trying to fi l l  a gap here.  Part of the gap seems to be in 
information .  I would l ike to have one more meeting so I could have an amendment d rawn 
up to look at the actual language. 

Representative Drovdal: We wi l l  leave that up to the other amendments. The 
amendment I passed out does what we suggested . It goes back to the Senate version of 
5000 in  order to make it work and it would result in the correction we suggested and it is up 
to the Senate if  they want to vote on this or wait? 

Senator Unruh: I would l ike to hear what your thoughts are on the six month report. 
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Representative Drovdal: Without calling any more people to testify I think they have or 
should have that information now. We allow our commissioners and boards to have a lot of 
leeway and obtain  the information that they need so I think it is excess language that would 
go into the Century Code that is not necessary. 

Senator Lyson: The amendments you handed out were for version 5000. 

Representative Drovdal: The amendments are 5006 but it goes with the bill 5000. 

Representative Kelsh: I think we want to turn out the best product we can so I would 
support Senator Triplett's proposal to postpone this until another meeting so we can make 
a good decision. 

Representative Drovdal: Recessed . 



201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE M I N UTES 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 1 34 
April 1 7, 201 3 
Job #2 1 225 

[8] Conference Committee 

Committ ee Cl erk Sign atur e 

Minutes: Attached amendments #1 (13.0257.05007) 

Representative Drovdal: Called meeting to order. 

Senator Triplett: Distributed amendments 1 3.0257.05007 and explained . See attached 
amendments #1 . 

Senator Triplett moved the amendment. 

Representative Kelsh: Motion seconded. 

Representative Drovdal: Discussion? 

Roll call vote on adoption of amendment. YES 2 NO 4 ABSENT 0 Motion failed. 

Representative Froseth: Moved amendment 5006. Motion is that the Senate recedes 
from its amendments and that the engrossed House bil l be amended as fol lows. We 
reviewed that amendment this morning. 

Motion seconded by Senator Unruh .  

Representative Drovdal: Reviewed amendment 5006. 

Representative Kelsch: Asked for clarification of which version of the bi l l  is impacted by 
amendment 5006 . 

Roll call vote on adoption of amendment 5006. Amendment passes. 
Yes = 4 No = 2 

Carriers identified as Senator Unruh and Representative Drovdal .  

Conference committee excused . 



1 3.0257.07000 

Amendment to: HB 1 1 34 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

04/1 8/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I d I /eve s and appropriatiOns anttcipated un er current aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(14, 1 00,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $(1 ,900,000) 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact s ummary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed HB 1 1 34 with Conference Committee Amendments creates oil and gas incentives to encourage use of 
gas that might otherwise be flared. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Engrossed HB 1 1 34 with Conference Committee Amendments creates incentives that will encourage the collection 
and use of natural gas that would otherwise be flared. Section 2 expands a sales tax exemption to include tangible 
personal property used to construct or expand gas collection systems. Section 3 creates a gross production tax 
exemption for certain gas collected and used at the well site. Section 4 creates an oil extraction tax exemption for 
the liquids produced in association with a collection system. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, engrossed HB 1 1 34 with Conference Committee Amendments will reduce oil extraction, gross 
production, and sales tax revenues, all in amounts that cannot be determined because it is not known how many 
gas collection and gathering systems will be put in place. Only the broad-based gross production tax exemption 
contained in Section 3 can be estimated, and is expected to reduce oil and gas gross production tax revenues by an 
estimated $ 1 6  million in the 201 3-15 biennium. This reduction in oil and gas gross production tax revenues affects 
county distributions as well as the legacy and strategic investment and improvements funds, as shown above. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 04/1 9/201 3  
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Amendment to: HB 1 1 34 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

04/05/201 3  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f f . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an tctpa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(14, 1 00,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $(1 ,900,000) 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact s ummary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed HB 1 1 34 with Senate Amendments creates a gross production tax exemption, a property tax exemption, 
a sales tax exemption, and an oil extraction tax exemption for the collecting and processing of natural gas that 
would otherwise be flared. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Engrossed H B  1 1 34 with Senate Amendments creates incentives that will encourage the collection and use of 
natural gas that would otherwise be flared. Section 2 creates a new property tax exemption for natural gas gathering 
and collection systems. Section 3 expands a sales tax exemption to include tangible personal property used to 
construct or expand gas collection systems. Section 4 creates a one-year exemption from the oil and gas gross 
production tax for gas gathered from a qualifying new gathering system. Section 5 creates an additional gross 
production tax exemption for certain gas collected and used at the well site. Section 6 creates an oil extraction tax 
exemption for the liquids produced in association with a collection system .  

3 .  State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, engrossed H B  1 1 34 with Senate Amendments will reduce oil extraction, gross production ,  and sales tax 
revenues, and cause property tax shifts, all in amounts that cannot be determined because it is not known how 
many gas collection and gathering systems will be put in place. Only the broad-based gross production tax 
exemption contained in Section 4 can be estimated, and is expected to reduce oil and gas gross production tax 
revenues by an estimated $ 1 6  million in the 201 3-1 5 biennium. This reduction in oil and gas gross production tax 
revenues affects county distributions as well as the legacy and strategic investment and improvements funds, as 
shown above. 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 04/08/201 3  



Amendment to: HB 1 1 34 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/1 4/201 3  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d ' t'  f '  t d  d t l  eve s an approona 10ns an ICtDa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed H B  1 1 34 creates a gross production tax exemption for natural gas that would otherwise be flared, and a 
sales tax exemption for property used to process natural gas that would otherwise be flared. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Engrossed H B  1 1 34 creates incentives that will encourage the use of natural gas that would otherwise be flared. 
The fiscal impact cannot be estimated but is likely small because flared gas is not a significant source of gross 
production tax revenue. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 02/20/201 3  



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 1 34 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/09/201 3  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. 
t' f . 

t d d t I eve s an appropna 1ons an ICIPa e un er curren aw. 
2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $(28, 160,000) 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $(3,840,000) 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1 1 34 deals with natural gas at the well site that would otherwise be flared and provides a gross production tax 
exemption. It also provides a sales tax exemption for equipment used in qualifying gas collection systems. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 of H B  1 1 34 adds a new "gas collection system" option for gas that would otherwise be flared, and allows 
the gas to be covered by a new, broadened gross production tax exemption contained in Section 3. Section 2 of HB 
1 1 34 broadens the existing sales tax exemption to include gas collection systems. It is not known what additional 
sales might be exempted by this provision. Section 3 creates a 2-year g ross production tax exemption for gas 
gathered at the well site. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The fiscal impact of the 2-year exemption in Section 3 relative to existing gas production that is subject to gross 
production tax is estimated to be -$32 million for the 201 3-15 biennium. The expansion to include gas collection 
systems cannot be determined. This gross production exemption is expected to reduce county revenue by an 
estimated $3.84 million and "other funds" by $28.16  million in the 201 3-1 5  biennium. The "other funds" include the 
legacy and strategic investment and improvements funds. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 0 1 /1 4/201 3  



1 3 . 0257 .05006 
Title. 07000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Drovdal 

April 1 6 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO.  1 1 34 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 258- 1 260 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 1 44 and 1 1 45 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  
No.  1 1 34 be amended as follows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22, remove "or" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 3, replace the underscored comma with an underscored semicolon 

Page 2 ,  l ine 3 ,  after "or" insert: 

"§..:. Equ ipped with" 

Page 2, l ine 4 ,  after "com mission" insert "wh ich reduce the volume or intens ity of the flare by 
more than sixty percent" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5 , overstrike "and a showing" and insert im med iately thereafter "that shows to the 
satisfact ion of the industrial com mission" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 23,  after "years" insert "and thirty days" 

Page 4, l ine 9, after "years" insert "and thirty days" 

Renumber accord ing ly 

Page No. 1 1 3 . 0257 . 0 5006 



201 3 HOUSE CON FERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: r, nan c --e -r· T OJ(_ 
Bi l l/Resolution No. 1 1 ,34 as (re) engrossed 

Date: LJ-B- 13 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: t 

_,__ __ _ 

Action Taken 0 HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 
0 HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows _X-7 f\Aov-e /1Mr t0DMt /0T5 1 � . O d-5 / . 0 S OO /  �cruse/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) __ 

0 U nable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a 
new committee be appointed 

( (Re) Engrossed) was p laced on the Seventh orde r  

of business on the calendar 

M otion M ad e  by: � ___ · -----.f.-to<---- Seconded by: 

Vote Count Yes: 
--=---- No: 1-{ ---'----- Absent: _0-=----

House Carrie r  Senate Carrier ------------- ------------

LC Number of amendment 

LC N umber of engrossment -------------

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



201 3 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: f=; ()dflC'( +I ax 
Bi l l/Reso lution No. { 1 3� as (re) engrossed 

Date: L}-- 1 /-- 1 3  
Rol l Cal l Vote #: d.-------

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 
D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further a mend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments ;kbSENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

--'"df5<6 �� o ... sao 0 
House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) I d- S  Z .. /&-bO 
D U nable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a 

new committee be appointed 

((Re) Engrossed) was p laced on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar � 50J (p � 
Motion M ade by: Q.....ep .  fcos..e_+l--\ Seconded by: CCoa.:-fpc U_oru_.b 

Vote Cou nt 

House Carrier 

LC N umber 

LC Number 

Yes : � _ __,__ __ No: � Absent: 0 -=:::::..__ __ _ 

j){ ovcl� Senate Carrier LlO ( u..h ---�=-��-==------ ---�����--

of amendment ---------------

-------------- of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



Com Conference Committee Report 
Apri1 1 8, 201 3 1 2:45pm 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_69_002 

Insert LC: 1 3.0257.05006 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 11 34, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Lyson, Unru h ,  Triplett and 

Reps. Drovdal,  Froseth, S.  Kelsh) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1 258-1 260, adopt amendments as 
fol lows, and place H B  1 1 34 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 258-1 260 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 1 44 and 1 1 45 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  
No. 1 1 34 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22, remove "or" 

Page 2, l ine 3, replace the underscored comma with an underscored semicolon 

Page 2, line 3 ,  after "or" insert: 

"� Equipped with" 

Page 2, l ine 4, after "commission" insert "which reduce the volume or intensity of the flare by 
more than sixty percent" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5, overstrike "and a showing" and insert immediately thereafter "that shows to 
the satisfaction of the industrial commission" 

Page 3, l ine 23, after "years" insert "and thirty days" 

Page 4, l ine 9, after "years" insert "and thirty days" 

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed H B  1 1 34 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_69_002 
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1 3 . 0257 . 03001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff for 
Representative Porter 

January 1 4 , 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BI LL NO. 1 1 34 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  replace "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "57 -51 -02 .6" i nsert "and 57-51 . 1 -02. 1 "  

Page 2 ,  l ine 6,  remove "and for gas fla red from a wel l  connected" 

Page 2, l ine 7, remove "to a gas gathering l ine" 

Page 2, l ine 1 0 , replace "a gas gathering l ine." with "an" 

Page 2,  l ine 1 1 ,  remove the underscored comma 

Page 2,  l ine 1 1 ,  after "or" insert "to a" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 1 ,  remove "from the time of fi rst" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 2 , remove the first "produ ction" 

Page 2,  l ine 1 2 , replace the first "production" with "or for gas flared from a well  connected to a 
gas gathering l ine" 

Page 3,  l ine 23, replace "Exemption" with "Temporary exemption" 

Page 3,  l ine 23, after "for" insert "oil and" 

Page 3, l i ne 24, replace "by a gas gathering l ine," with "for an" 

Page 3, l i ne 24, remove the second comma 

Page 3, l ine 24, after "or" insert "for a" 

Page 3,  l ine 25,  replace "from the time of first production" with "shal l  be reported as used on 
site and" 

Page 3,  after l ine 27, insert: 

"SECTION 4. Section 57-5 1 . 1 -02 . 1  of the N orth Dakota C entury Code is 
created and enacted as fol lows: 

57-51 . 1 -02. 1 . Temporary exemption for oil and gas wel ls employi ng a 
system to avoid flaring. 

Liquids produ ced from a col lection system described in s ubsection 2 of section 
38-08-06.4 uti l izing a bsorption, adsorption. or refrigeration are exempt from the tax 
under section 57-5 1 . 1 -02 for a period of two years from the time of first production."  

Renumber accordingly 

Page No.  1 
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HB 1 134 
North Dakota Flaring Reduction Incentives 

House Finance and Taxation 

January 1 5, 2013 
Lynn D. Helms, Director 

Department of Mineral Resources 
North Dakota Industrial Commission 

F l a ri ng Facts 

�\ 

• Reg u l atory, p rocess i ng, a n d  tax syste m  d esigned 

fo r co nventiona l o i l  fie l ds 
- Bakken is la rgest oi l  field ( in square mi les) in the world 

- Natura l  gas from the source rock is different 

- Gas is dissolved in oi l  in the reservoir - can't produce oi l  without gas 

- Oil  can be stored in tanks and hau led in trucks - gas is much more difficult 

- Gas va lue is 1/30 oil  va lue - l iquids in the gas va lue is 1/15 oil  value 

- Gas production expected to reach 2.5 bi l l ion  cubic feet per  day even with 

flaring down to 5% = 125 mil l ion cubic feet per day > one gas plant stra nded 

- Strict enforcement of oi l  production restrictions wou ld reduce the cash flow 

of a well 5 fold and net present value 25% 
- During phase 1 dri l l ing companies re-i nvest 1.25-1.50 cash flow 

1/15/2013 
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Development area 
> 15,000 sq mi 
Size of West Virginia 

first 60 - 90  Day Aver.age Bakken Horlzoatal Productio• by Well 

-
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. ......... "-.... 
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ND IInO, USA 

6,000 miles of 
gravel road 
needed 
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North Dakota Monthly Gas Flared 
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1 3. 0257. 03002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council  staff for 
Representative Headland 

January 2 1 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDME NTS TO HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 1 34 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  replace "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "57 -5 1 -02. 6" insert "and 57 -51 . 1 -02. 1 "  

Page 1 ,  l ine 22 ,  replace "collects" with " intakes" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 23, after " l iquids" insert "volume" 

P age 1 ,  l ine 23,  after "for" insert "benefi cial  consumption by means of' 

P age 1 , l ine 23 ,  replace "or" with an u nderscored comm a  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 , remove the second "or" 

Page 2, l ine 2, after "fuels" i nsert ", separating and col lecting over fifty percent of the propane 
and heavier hydrocarbons, or other value-added processes as approved by the 
industria l  commission" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 6, remove "and for gas flared from a well connected" 

Page 2, l ine 7 ,  remove "to a gas gathering l ine" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 0, replace "a gas gathering l i ne," with "an" 

Page 2, l ine 1 1  , remove the underscored comma 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 1 ,  after "or" i nsert "to a" 

Page 2, l ine 1 1 ,  remove "from the t ime of first" 

Page 2, l i ne 1 2 , replace the first "production" with "or for gas flared from a wel l  con nected to a 
gas gatheri ng l ine" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 23,  replace "Exemption" with "Temporary exemption" 

Page 3, l ine 23, after "for" insert "oi l and" 

Page 3, l ine 24, after " col lected" insert "and util ized" 

Page 3, l ine 24, replace "a gas gathering l ine." with "an" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 24, remove the second comm a  

Page 3 ,  l i ne 2 4 ,  after "or" i nsert "g_" 

Page 3, l ine 25,  replace "from the time of first produ ction"  with "must be reported as used on 
site and" 

Page 3 ,  after l i n e  27, i n sert: 

"SECTION 4. Section 57-51 . 1 -02. 1 of the North Dakota Century Code is 
created and enacted as follows: 

Page No. 1 



57-51 . 1 -02. 1 . Temporary exemption for oil and gas wel ls employing a 
system to avoid flaring. 

Liquids produced from a collection system described in subsection 2 of section 
38-08-06.4 uti l izing absorption. adsorption, or refrigeration are exempt from the tax 
under section 57-5 1 . 1 -02 for a period of two years from the time of first production."  

Ren u m be r  accord i ngly 

Page No. 2 



1 3 . 0257.03002 

Sixty-third 
Leg islative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

HOUSE BILL NO. 1 1 34 

Representatives Porter, Carlson,  Drovdal 

Senators Armstrong, Lyson ,  Wardner 

1 A B I LL for an Act to create and enact sectionsections 57-51 -02.6 and 57-51 . 1 -02 . 1  of the North 

2 Dakota Century Code, relating to oi l  and gas gross production tax exemption for natural gas to 

3 encourage use of gas that might otherwise be flared; to amend and reenact sections 38-08-06.4 

4 and 57-39. 2-04.5 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to flaring restrictions for natural 

5 gas and sales tax exemption for property used to process natural gas to encourage use of gas 

6 that m ig ht otherwise be flared; and to p rovide an effective date. 

7 B E  IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

8 SECTION 1 .  AM ENDMENT. Section 38-08-06.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

9 amended and reenacted as follows: 

1 0  38-08-06.4. Flaring of gas restricted - I mposition of tax - Payment of royalties -

1 1  I ndustrial  commission authority. 

1 2  1.:. As perm itted under rules of the industrial commission, g as produced with crude o i l  

1 3  
1 4  

from a n  oi l  wel l  may be flared d u ring a one-year period from the date of first produ ction 

from the wel l .  Thereafter, 

1 5  2. After the time period in subsection 1 ,  flaring of gas from the well must cease and the 

1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

well m ust be capped, connected to a gas gathering line, or equipped with an electrical 

generator that consumes at least seventy five percent of the gas from the 'Nell.� 

a. Capped; 

.12., Connected to a gas gathering l ine; 

c. Equipped with an electrical generator that consumes at least seventy-five percent 

of the gas from the wel l;  or  

Q, Equ ipped with a system that co!lectsintakes at least seventy-five percent of the 

gas and natural gas l iquids volume from the wel l  for beneficial consumption by 
m eans of compression to l iq uid for use as fuel-of. transport to a processing 

Page No. 1 1 3 . 0257.03002 



1 

2 
3 
4 

Sixty-th ird 
Legislative Assembly 

facil ity, production of petrochemicals or fertil izer, eF-conversion to liquid fuels.  

separating and col lecting over fifty percent of the propane and heavier 

hydrocarbons, or other va lue-added processes as approved bv the industria l  

commission.  

5 � An electrical generator and its attachment units to produce electricity from gas and a 

6 col lection system described in subd ivision d of subsection 2 m ust be considered to be 

7 personal property for a l l  purposes. 

8 4. For a wel l  operated in violation of this section and for gas flared from a \Nell connected 
9 

1 0  
1 1  

to a gas gathering line, the produ cer shal l  pay royalties to royalty owners upon the 

value of the flared gas and shall also pay g ross production tax on the flared gas at the 

rate i mposed u nder section 57-5 1 -02.2. 

1 2  5.  Gas production from a wel l  that is connected to a gas gathering line,an electrical 

1 3  
1 4  
1 5  

generator, or to a col l ection system described in subsection 2 from the time of first 
productionor for gas flared from a well connected to a gas qathering line is exempt 

from gross production taxes as provided in section 57-5 1 -02.6.  

1 6  §.,_ The industrial com mission may enforce this section and, for each wel l  operator found 

1 7  to be in violation of this section,  may determine the val ue of flared gas for purposes of 

1 8  payment of royalties under this section and its determinatio n  is fina l .  

1 9  7. A producer may obtai n  a n  exemption from this section from the industrial com mission 

20 u pon application and a showing that connection of the wel l  to a natural  gas gathering 

2 1  l ine i s  economically infeasible at the time o f  the application o r  i n  the foreseeable future 

22 o r  that a market for the gas is not avai lable and that equ ipping the wel l  with a n  

23 electrical generator to produce electricity from gas or employing a col lection system 

24 described in subdivision d of subsection 2 is economically i nfeasible. 

25 SECTIO N  2 .  AM ENDMENT. Section 57-39.2-04.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

26 amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

27 57-39.2-04.5. Sales and use tax exemption for materials used in compressing, 

28 processing, gathering, collecting, or refi ning of gas. 

29 1 .  Gross receipts from sales of tangible personal property used to construct or expand a 

30 system used to compress, p rocess, gather, col lect, or refine gas recovered from an o i l  

31 or gas wel l  in th is  state or used to expand o r  bu i ld  a gas processing facil ity in this state 
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 0  
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
1 4  
1 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Sixty-third 
Legislative Assembly 

are exempt from taxes under this chapter. To be exempt, the tangible personal 

property must be incorporated i nto a system u sed to compress, process, gather, 

col lect. or refine gas. Tangible personal property used to replace an existing system to 

compress, process, gather, col lect. or refine gas does not q ualify for exemption under 

th is section unless the replacement creates an expansion of the system. 

2.  To receive the exemption u nder this section at the t ime of purchase, the owner of the 

gas compressing, processing,  gathering,  collecting, or refining system must receive 

from the tax commissioner a certificate that the tangible personal property used to 

construct or expand a system u sed to compress, process, gather, col lect. or refine g as 

recovered from an oil or gas well  i n  this state or used to expand or build a gas 

processing facil ity in this state which the owner intends to purchase qualifies for 

exemption. If a certificate is not received before the purchase, the owner shal l  pay the 

applicable tax imposed by this chapter and apply to the tax commissioner for a refund.  

3.  If  the tangible personal property is purchased or instal led by a contractor subject to the 

tax i mposed by this chapter, the owner of the gas compressing,  processing, gatherin g ,  

col lecting, or refining system may apply to the tax commissioner for a refund of the 

difference between the a mount remitted by the contractor and the exemption imposed 

or al lowed by this section. Application for a refund m ust be made at the times and i n  

the manner directed b y  t h e  tax commissioner a n d  m ust include sufficient i nformation 

to permit the tax commissioner to verify the sales and use taxes paid and the exempt 

status of the sale or use. 

4. For purposes of this section. a gas collecting system means a collection system 

described i n  subdivision d of s ubsection 2 of section 38-08-06.4. 

SECTION 3. Section 57-5 1 -02. 6  of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted 

as follows: 

57-51 -02.6. ExemptionTemoorary exemption for oil and gas wells employing a system 

to avoid flaring. 

Gas col lected and util ized at the well  site by a gas gathering linc.an electrical generator, or 

a collection system described in subsection 2 of section 38-08-06.4 from the time of first 

productionmust be reported as used on site and is exempt from the tax under section 

57-5 1 -02.2 for a period of two years from the time of first prod u ction .  
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Sixty-third 
Legislative Assembly 

1 S.ECTION. 4. Sectiqn 57 �51 . 1-02 .1 of the North :P�kota Qentu,ry Code is ·created and . . . . -- · . . . .  - ·· ... · . · . . 
2 enacted as J�i'lows.: . 
3 
4 
5 
6 utilizing :absomtion . •  adsoq?tion, or.refrigeration .are. exemptftorn the .tax: under seCtion ' . .  

7 57-t1:. 1 �o2 for �.peri�d �i't?oy�arsfrCJrn {fietim�· df:�rst�rdductlon: . . 
> ·  . ·  . . · . .  · . ' , .·. ·  . . · .  

8 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective July 1 ,  201 3. 

Page No. 4 1 3 .0257.03002 



HB 1 1 34 Amendments 

Page 3 line 24 after the words "two years" insert the words "and thirty days" 

R en um b er Accord i ng l y  



Prepared by the Office of 
State Tax Commissioner for the 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
February 1 2, 20 1 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 1 34 

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  after "57-5 1 -02.6" insert "and 57-5 1 . 1 -02. 1 "  

Page 2 ,  line 6 ,  remove "and for gas flared from a well connected" 

Page 2, line 7, remove "to a gas gathering line" 

Page 2, line 1 0, replace "a gas gathering line," with "an" 

Page 2, line 1 1 , remove the underscored comma 

Page 2, line 1 1 , after "or" insert "to a" 

Page 2, line 1 1 , remove "from the time of first" 

Page 2, line 1 2, remove the first "production" 

Page 2, line 12,  replace the first "production" with "or for gas flared from a well connected to a 
gas gathering line" 

Page 2, line 1 2, replace "section" with "sections 57-5 1 -02.5 and" 

Page 3, line 23, replace "Exemption" with "Temporary exemption" 

Page 3 line 23 after "for" insert "oil and" ' ' -

Page 3,  line 24, remove "gas gathering line, electrical generator, or" 

Page 3, line 25, after "in" insert "subdivision d of' 

Page 3, line 25, replace "from the time of first production" with "shall be reported as used on site 
and" 

Page 3,  after line 27, insert: 

"SECTION 4. Section 57-5 1 . 1 -02. 1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and 
enacted as follows: 

1 



57-51.1-02.1 .  Temporary exemption for oil and gas wells employing a system to 
avoid flaring. 

Liquid hydrocarbons produced from a collection system described in subdivision d of 
subsection 2 of section 3 8-08-06.4 utilizing absorption, adsorption, or refrigeration are exempt 
from the taxes under sections 57-5 1 -02 and 57-5 1 . 1 -02 for a period oftwo years from the time of 
first production." 

Renumber accordingly 

2 



Eng rossed H B  1 1 34 
North Dakota F l ari n g  Red uction I ncentives 

House F i nance and Taxation 

M arch 8,  20 1 3  

Lyn n  D .  Helms,  D i rector 

Department of M i neral Resou rces 

North Dakota I nd ustrial  Comm ission 

~ 
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F l a ri ng Facts 
• Regu l ato ry, p rocess i ng, a nd tax system d es igned 

fo r conve nt i o n a l o i l  fie ld s  
Bakke n  is  l a rgest o i l  fie l d  ( i n  sq u a re m i les) i n  the wor ld  

• We a re cu rrently tackl ing  a 2013 p roblem with 1986 tools  

Strict e nforcem e nt of o i l  p rodu ctio n  restrictio n s  wou l d  red uce the cash flow 

of a wel l  5 fol d  a n d  n et p resent va l u e  of the i nvestme nt 25% 
· 

D u ri ng p hase 1 d ri l l i ng com p a n ies re-i nvest 125-150% of cash flqw 
• Da rkest s h a d e  of g ray n ow i n  Phase 2 
• Portions of Divide, B i l l ings, B u rke, a n d  McKenzie Cou nties sti l l  i n  P h ase 1 

.'-i 

�� �. 



Tota l Development Area 
> 1 5 , 000 sq m i  
S ize of West Vi rg i n ia 

Tota l gas gatheri ng 
system needed is 
5 , 000-8 , 000 m i l es 

First 60 - 90 Day An-rage Bakken Horizontal Production by \Vell 
DM.......,r !01! 

�� 



F l a ri ng Facts 
G a s  i s  d i ssolved i n  t h e  o i l  - ca n't p rod uce o i l  witho ut p rodu c i n g  gas 

Gas p rod u ced from sou rce roc ks is  d ifferent 

• H e a ri ng roo m  wou ld h o l d  a bo ut 10,000 c u b i c  feet of gas 
- Compressed, dried, and processed for high pressu re transmission it wou ld  be reduced tq �bout 

the volume of th is podium 
··· -

- Very d ifficu lt to store in  tanks and move to market 
- Value currently about'$3-.0.0 �. DO 
- Enough to heat the average home for 1 month 
- Would yield 80-120 ga l lons of natura l  gas l iquids worth $4.00 - $8.00 

• Generated from 10 ba rre l s  of o i l  o r  a bout t h e  vol u m� of 10 peopl e  
- Value of about $850 
- Can be stored in tanks and hauled in  trucks or  ra i l  cars 

�4�'1 
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F l a r i ng Fa cts 
Cu rrent gas p rod uctio n  is  806 m i l l ion cu b ic  feet per  day 

• F l a red vo l u m e  is 233 m i l l ion cub ic  feet per d ay or  29% 

Gas p rod u ct ion is expected to reach 2 . 5  b i l l ion c u b i c  feet per  day 
• Even with fl a ri ng red u ced to 5% = 125 m i l l ion cub ic  feet per d ay > one gas p l a nt stra n d ed 

Ftrsr 60 - 90  Da�· Annl 

North Dakota Month ly Gas Flared 

1 990 1 995 2000 2005 201 0  20 1 5  



Engrossed H B  1 134 p rovides a te m po ra ry two yea r  a batem e nt from taxes a nd roya lt ies 

on ga s p ro d u ct ion if the we l l  ut i l i zes some form of on-s ite p rocess to e l i m i n ate or 

g reatly red u ce fl a ring .  

If  the we l l  is  con n ected to a p ipe l ine  the exe m ptions e n d .  

T h e  N o rth Da kota I nd ustria l  Co m m iss ions  u rges a do pass reco m m e nd at ion o n  

engrossed HB 1 134. 



GROUP 
Senate 

Natural Resources Com m ittee 

NO Legislature 

SUPPORT H B  1 134 

Chairman Lyson and Members of the Com m ittee: 

M a rch 8, 2013 

M y  name is Robert Harms. I a m  a m i neral owner and a l ife-long resident of North Da kota - born a nd 

ra ised in Tioga-the heart of the o i l  ind ustry. Most of my fa mi ly (mother, brother, sister, a u nts, u ncles 

cousi ns, second-cousins, etc.)  sti l l  l ive and work i n  Wil l iams and McKe nzie Cou nty. I've worked i n  or 

with the oil ind ustry for m uch of the last 30 years. I offer these comments in SUPPORT of HB 1 134. 

As you know, North Da kota burns a pproximately 30% of the natural gas being produced today-a waste 

that we as a State should do as much as possible to reduce or e l imi nate. HB 1 134 is a step in the right 

d irection. As a lawyer, a nd consu lta nt I have worked with a n u mber of compa n ies that have attempted 

to help solve this problem, such as Ba kken Express a nd Blaise Energy---both of whom testified before 

the Legislature in 2011 in an effo rt to address this problem. (I am not spea king on their behalf by the 

way). I have spoken to and met with a n u m ber of com pa nies and orga nizations who have a common 

goa l of reducing fla ri ng i n  North Da kota (we have formed a non-profit corporation to begin a more 

co l la borative effort to reach that goa l ) .  One of the prod ucts of those discussions was support for the 

conce pts conta ined i n  HB 1 134. 

Some metrics of the problem might be usefu l as you work to solve this issue. 

Why is fla ring of this magnitude ha ppening i n  our State? 

-state pol icy (no royalty or tax is paid on flared gas- before or after 1 year) 

Economic i nfeasibi l ity at end of year, rather tha n nea r the front 

-ca pita l di rected towards dri l l i ng oil wells (greater economic va l ue) 

-urgency to secu re leases by esta bl ishing production on existing oi l  and gas leases 

-geographic size of the Bakken resou rce (we l ls a re often fa r from tra nsm ission l ines).  

Va lue of fla red gas: 

P roduce a pproxi mately 13,000,000 mcf @ mo.-flare a pproximately 30%. 

F lared Gas:  3,900,000 mcf @ mo. = 46.8 mi l l ion a n n ua l ly 

Va l ue :  

Dry gas: 46.8 m i l l ion mcf x $3.50 mcf ( NYM EX) =$163.8 m i l l io n  a n nual ly  

( Flared gas i ncl udes "d ry" gas and l iquids---both being flared) 

Liquids (ethane, propa ne, etc.) which a re 2-3 times the va l ue of d ry natura l  gas. 

Esti mate 2 x va lue of fla red gas = $300 mi l l ion a n n u a l ly 

Total Annual  va lue of fla red gas: Estimate $450 m i l l ion a n nual ly. 



Estimated value of 1/6th royalty, if we captured 50% of the gas: $37.5 million annually 
Estimated tax @ $.1143 @ mcf of 50% captured gas: $2.7 mil l ion annually 

This is certainly an issue we all should be interested in solving. HB 1134 is one tool that begins a process 
to help move us in the right direction. The bil l-offers a couple of modest incentives to direct capital 
towards building systems to utilize or capture gas that is now being flared. However, I would ask you to 
hold the bil l  for further work, and consider some amendments to make the bil l  as strong as possible in 
addressing flaring in North Dakota. I'd like to discuss some of those ideas this morning. 

In short, I SUPPORT HB 1134, a nd believe it moves us in the right direction. Thank you and I look 
forward to working with you to craft thoughtful a creative solutions to this chal lenge in our State. 

Robert W. Harms, JD 
The Harms Group 
815 N. Mandan St. 
Bismarck, N D  58501 



Senate Natura l  Resources Committee March 8, 2013 

AMENDMENTS TO SB 1134: 

P.1, Line 14---remove "one-year period", replace with "one-hundred-eighty day" 

P. 2, after l ine 19 I nsert, 

" In determining economic infeasibility, the commission shal l :  

1 .  Consider the location and access to existing gathering lines, other producing wells, gas plants, or 

othe r  facilities available to utilize gas being considered for exemption from flaring. 

2. The calculation of economic infeasibility m ust be based on the com bined production from the 

wel l  beginning with the first date of production and ending with the date of the application 

u nder this subsection. 

3. Review within six months, any exemption granted under this section. 

Section 2. Effective date 

Above amendments to be effective on December 31, 2013. 
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Bakken's top producer wants to snuff out natural gas flaring 
Posted o n  03/04/2013 by EnergyWire 

©2013 E&E Publishing, LLC 

Republished with permission 

By Saqib Rahim 

Continental Resources Inc., the 

top producer in the Bakken 

Shale, plans to reduce natural 

gas flaring from its well sites to 

"as close to zero percent flaring 

as possible," the company said 

Thursday. 

That announcement may have 

been lost behind the company's 

towering profit numbers; 

(Photo by Craig Hennecke via Creative Commons) 

Continental reported net income of $739 million for 2012, a 72 percent gain versus 2011. 

But buried in its annual report, Continental said it has halved its 2011 rate of flaring, a common 

practice in the Bakken Shale that has lit up environmentalists' radar. 

Continental joins other Bakken operators that say they are getting a handle on flaring and can 

drive it toward the zero mark in the coming years. 

"Setting a goal to as close to zero percent flaring as possible, and also disclosing it to investors, 

is a big step in the right direction," said Ryan Salmon, manager of the oil and gas program at 

Ceres, a group that has organized investors to pressure industry on the issue. "This really 

demonstrates that it's possible to reduce flaring and to do so quite quickly." 

It is no secret what brings drillers to the Bakken, and it's not natural gas. But as companies 

draw oil from the Bakken's huge reserves, gas bubbles up, too. In the remoteness of the 

Williston Basin, drillers often have nowhere to put this otherwise valuable commodity. So they 

burn it, lighting up the North Dakota sky. 

Environmentalists have become increasingly irked by the practice over the past two years, 

especially when satellite data showed a new burst of light coming from typically black North 

Dakota. Flaring in the Bakken, analysts at the World Bank said, had vaulted the United States 

into the bad-boy club of global flaring, beside Russia, Nigeria, Iran and Iraq (Energy Wire, May 

4. 2012). 

With the addition of infrastructure, the rate of flaring has eased. In September 2011, 36 percent 

of produced gas was flared, according to the North Dakota Industrial Commission. As of this 

month, the figure is 29 percent. 

Midstream companies have committed some $4 billion in pipeline and processing projects, to 

collect, modify and move gas. And some operators are using technology that gathers gas more 

efficiently or even burns it for electricity on-site. 

Rules may be tightened 

Under current regulations, drillers cao flare a well's gas for up to a year without penalty. After 

that, they have to control the gas somehow, whether by capping the well, burning it for power 

or connecting it to a pipe. Operators can apply for an exemption if these paths are impractical. 

But critics charge that this exemption is too easy to get. 

Alison Ritter, a spokeswoman for the North Dakota Industrial Commission's Department of 

Mineral Resources, said the point of the rules is to give companies a year to study a well and 

make a business decision about the gas. 

North Dakota lawmakers are considering tightening the regulations, but they remain at odds on 

how to do so. Earlier this month, the state Senate rejected a Democrat's proposal to end 

exemptions for flaring, for example. Another idea is to offer tax breaks for measures to reduce 

flaring. 

"Everyone agrees that the rate at which flaring is going on in North Dakota is too high," Ritter 

said. "We want to capture it; we don't like seeing it flared." 
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After Investor Pressure, Continental Resources 
Sets Strong Goal to Reduce Natural Gas 
Flaring 
Bakken's Largest O i l  Prod ucer Comm its to 'as Close to Zero Percent 

Flaring as Possible' As I nd ustry Conti nues to Flare 30 Percent of 

Produced Gas 

For more information, contact 

• Peyton Fleming- Ceres 1 fleming@ceres.org 1 phone: 6 1 7-247-0700 x 1 20 1 cel l :  
6 1 7-733-6660 

BOSTON, MA Mar 01, 2013 

Continental Resources, Inc . ,  the largest oi l  producers in North Dakota's Bakken region, has_"...,, 
committed to reduce natural gas flaring from its operated wel l  sites to "as close to zero 
percent flaring as possible." 
This goal announced in Continental's annual 1 0-K report fol lows a shareholder resolution 
filed by Mercy Investment Services requesting that the firm "adopt quantitative, company­
wide goals, based on current technolog ies, for reducing or el iminating flaring in a l l  
operations and faci l ities under the company's financial or  operational control . "  
The resolution was withdrawn in early 201 3  after productive dialogue between Continental 
Resources and its investors. 
"While our concerns over the environmental impacts of unconventional oi l  and gas 
development remain, we see Continental's increasing disclosure and goal-setting as a clear 
step in the right direction," said Pat Zerega, director of shareholder advocacy at Mercy 
Investment Services, the lead fi ler of the flaring resolution. "Continental's strong goal 
shows that there is agreement between the domestic oil industry, investors and advocates 
that al lowing bi l l ions of cubic feet of natural gas to go up in flames is not good for business." 
I n  its 1 0-K fi l ings, Continental reported that i t  had met an internal goal to reduce flaring of 
natural gas from its North Dakota wells by 50 percent between December 201 1 and 
December 201 2 .  "During December 201 2 ,  the percentage of our natural gas production 
flared in North Dakota Bakken was approximately 1 0  percent, " the company reported, 
"compared to approximately 20 percent in December 201 1 . " 
Continental also noted that the percentage of gas it flares is significantly less than that of its 
industry peers in the Bakken play. "According to data publ ished by the North Dakota 



1 3 . 0257. 05002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

March 29,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO.  1 1 34 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 4, overstrike "one-year" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 4 , after "period" insert "of six months" 

Page 2, line 1 5, overstrike "upon" and i nsert immediately thereafter "if an" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 5, after "appl ication" insert "for the exemption is fi led with in n inety days from the 
date of first production from the wel l"  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 5 , overstrike "a s howing" and i nsert immediately thereafter "the producer shows 
to the satisfaction of the industrial commission" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 3.0257 . 05002 
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1 3. 0257.05003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council  staff for 
Senator Triplett 

March 29, 20 1 3  

PROPOS E D  AMEND M ENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO.  1 1 34 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22, remove "or" 

Page 2, l ine 3, replace the underscored comm a  with an underscored semicolon 

Page 2 ,  l ine 3,  after "or!' i nsert: 

"e. Equipped with" 

Page 2, l ine 4, after "commission" i nsert "which reduce the volume or i ntensity of the flare by 
m ore than sixty percent" 

Renu m ber accord i ng l y  

Page No. 1 1 3. 0257.05003 



1 3 .0257. 05004 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislat ive Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

March 29,  201 3  

PROPOSE D  AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BI LL NO.  1 1 34 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "enact" insert "section 57-06-1 7 .5 ,  a new subsection to section 57-51 -02.2,  
and" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "to" insert "a new natura l  gas gathering and col lection system property tax 
exemption , "  

Page 2 ,  after l ine 1 9, insert: 

"SECTION 2. Section 57-06-1 7 .5 of the North Dakota Century Code is created 
and enacted as fol lows: 

57-06-1 7.5. New natural gas gathering and col lection svstems property tax 
exemption. 

A natural gas gathering pipel ine. and its associated equipment, or a natura l gas 
or natural gas l iquids collection system which is in itia l ly placed in service on or between 
January 1, 20 1 3, and December 31, 201 7, is exempt from property taxes for the fi rst 
taxable year after the l ine is in it ial ly placed in service, and the taxable valuation as 
otherwise determined by law on the gathering pipel ine or col lect ion system and the 
associated equipment m ust be reduced by: 

.1. Seventy-five percent for the second taxable year of operation of the 
gathering pipel ine or co l lection system. 

2 .  Fifty percent for the third taxable year of operation of the gathering pipel ine 
or collection system.  

� Twenty-five percent for the fou rth taxable year of operation of the gathering 
pipel ine or collection system. 

After the fourth taxable year of  operation the gathering or col lection system is no 
longer exempt, in any way, from payment of full property taxes as otherwise 
determined by law. For purposes of this section, "natural gas gathering pipel ine" means 
an underground gas or l iquid pipel ine that is designed for or capable of  transporting 
natural gas produced in association with oil and which is not subject to publ ic service 
commission jurisdiction as a gas or liquid transmission l ine under chapter 49-22. For 
purposes of this section, " init ia l ly placed in service" includes both new construction and 
substantia l  expansion of a preexisting gathering or col lection system, and "substantial  
expansion" means a capacity i ncrease of twenty percent or more .  Associated 
equipment includes compression, l iquid separation faci l it ies, and a ny other equipment 
absolutely necessary to gather or col lect natural gas and natura l  gas l iquids. A 
"collection system" is a system that col lects at least seventy-five percent of the gas and 
natural gas liquids from the wel l  for compression to l iquid or dense phase fluid for use 
as fuel or transport to a processing facility, production of petrochemicals or fertil izer. or 
conversion to l iquid fuels.  N atura l  gas processing and other natural gas l iquid refining 
plants or faci l ities are expressly excluded from this section ."  

Page 3,  after l ine 1 8, insert: 

Page No. 1 1 3 .0257 . 05004 



"SECTION 4. A new s ubsection to section 57-51 -02.2 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

An operator who col lects n atural gas at a wel l  site by natural gas gathering 
l ine. electrical generator. o r  col lection system described in section 
38-08-06.4 is entitled to an exemption from the tax i mposed under this 
section for a period of one year from the day the natural gas is first 
col lected." 

Ren umber accord ingly 

Page No. 2 1 3 . 0257.05004 



1 3. 0257.05007 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

April 1 7 , 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BI LL NO. 1 1 34 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 258- 1 260 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 1 44 and 1 1 45 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  
No.  1 1 34 be amended as fol l ows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 22 ,  remove "or" 

Page 2, l i ne 3, replace the u n derscored comma with an underscored sem icolon 

Page 2 ,  after l ine 3,  after "or" insert: 

� Equipped with" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 4, after "com mission" insert "which reduce the volume or i ntensity of the flare by 
more than sixty percent" 

Page 2,  l ine 1 5 , overstrike "that connection of the wel l  to a natural gas gathering" 

Page 2 ,  overstrike l ines 1 6  and 1 7  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 8 , overstrike "electrical generator to produce electricity from gas" 

Page 2, l ine 1 8 , remove "or employing a col lection system" 

Page 2,  l ine 1 9, remove "descri bed in subdivision d of subsection 2" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 9 , overstrike "is econom ically infeasible."  and insert immediately thereafter 
"provided: 

a .  A gas col lection plan as a prerequisite to the exemption is filed with 
the commission with in six months of in it ial  gas produ ction on forms 
provided by the comm ission showing: 

(1) The prospective date of connecting to a gas col lection system. 
or other beneficial u se described in subsection 2 .  

(2) The volume of gas to be produced betwee n  the fi l ing date and 
prospective date of being connected to a col lection system or 
other beneficial use. 

(3) The producer's pla n  for addressing natural gas for the wel l  or 
the fie ld .  

b. Thereafter an exemption may be granted by the commission upon a 
showing that connection of the wel l  to a n atural gas gathering l ine is 
economica l ly infeasible at the time of the appl ication or in the 
foreseeable future or that a market for the gas is not avai lable and that 
equ ipping the well with a n  electrical generator to produce electricity 
from gas, or other uses described in subsection 2, is economical ly 
infeasible.  

c.  An exemption granted under this section shal l  be subject to periodic 
review by the commission .  

Page N o .  1 1 3 . 0257. 05007 



d. This s ubsection applies to any well completed after January 1 ,  201 0. "  

Page 3 ,  l i ne 23,  after "years" i nsert "and thirty days" 

Page 4, l i ne 9, after "years" i nsert "and thirty days" 

Renu m ber accord ing ly  

Page No. 2 1 3.0257.05007 




